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common stock or to report lost certificates should 
contact our Transfer Agent:

Registrar and Transfer Company
10 Commerce Drive
Cranford, NJ 07016-3572
Phone: 1-800-368-5948
Fax: 1-908-497-2318
e-mail: info@rtco.com

For frequently asked questions, visit the  
Transfer Agent’s home page at www.rtco.com

Annual Meeting
Tuesday, May 12, 2009
3:00 p.m. (Central Time)
AuburnBank Center
132 N. Gay Street
Auburn, AL 36830

Corporate Information 
Investor Relations
A copy of the Company’s annual report on Form 
10-K, filed with the Securities and Exchange 
Commission (SEC), as well as our other SEC 
filings and our latest press releases are available 
free of charge through a link on our internet web-
site at www.auburnbank.com. Requests for these 
documents may also be made by emailing Investor 
Relations at investorrelations@auburnbank.com or 
by contacting Investor Relations by telephone or 
mail at the Company’s corporate headquarters. 

Common Stock Listing
Auburn National Bancorporation, Inc.  
Common Stock is traded on the Nasdaq  
Global Market under the symbol AUBN.

Dividend Reinvestment  
and Stock Purchase Plan
Auburn National Bancorporation, Inc. offers  
a Dividend Reinvestment Plan (DRIP) for  
automatic reinvestment of dividends in the  
stock of the company. Participants in the  
DRIP may also purchase additional shares  
with optional cash payments. For additional  
information or for an authorization form,  
please contact Investor Relations.

Direct Deposit of Dividends
Dividends may be automatically deposited  
into a shareholder’s checking or savings account 
free of charge. For more information, contact 
Investor Relations.
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Auburn national bancorporation, inc., is a one-bank holding company established in 
1984, and incorporated under the laws of the State of Delaware. its assets were $746 million as 
of December 31, 2008, up from $689 million a year ago. Since its inception, Auburn national 
bancorporation has wholly owned Auburnbank.

in spite of unprecedented problems in the nation’s financial sector, Auburnbank had  
an outstanding year in 2008. While many banks are reeling from the growing housing  
and credit crisis, Auburnbank performed well in 2008, being named one of the top 200  
community banks in America by U.S. Banker magazine. to earn that recognition, Auburn 
national bancorporation averaged a 14.14 percent return on equity over the past three years. 
We were the only bank in Alabama to receive this recognition.

As we face another year of uncertainty, we will continue to lean on our sound business 
practices, our strong customer relationships, and our core values to guide us through 2009.  
We recently opened a new branch at bent creek Drive in Auburn, a sign of our confidence in 
our management team, our employees, and our valued customers.

beyond the operation of the bank, we strive to make a difference in the communities we 
serve, focusing on a wide array of involvement in many aspects of our local charities, special 
events, and opportunities for service. there is one category of debt that we fully embrace—the 
debt we owe our friends, neighbors and shareholders for trusting us to be their bank of choice. 
We try and live up to that responsibility, in part, by deep involvement in our communities.

We value our partnership with the business and people of East central Alabama and are 
ever mindful that these relationships are the key to the solid performance of our bank and the 
economic health of the region. this is why we continue to focus on every aspect of strong 
customer service. in a cluttered field of over a dozen competitors, we are the only bank that is 
chartered locally, enabling us to know and serve our customer base better than anyone.

Auburnbank provides a wide range of services, including traditional checking and savings 
accounts, loans, and internet banking. these services are available to individuals, families,  
and businesses, and are offered at our many convenient locations.

in addition to its principal office, Auburnbank operates full-service branches in  
opelika, Hurtsboro, and notasulga, Alabama, as well as the new bent creek branch in 
Auburn. in-store branches are located in Auburn and tiger town Kroger supermarkets 
as well as Wal-Mart Supercenter stores in Auburn, opelika, and phenix city, Alabama. 
Mortgage loan offices are also located in phenix city, Valley, and Mountain brook, Alabama. 
An extensive network of automated teller machines is operated throughout East Alabama. in 
addition, Auburnbank offers full financial consulting through a partnership with bert Harris 
and investment professionals, inc. (ipi), specializing in retirement planning, college saving, 
and estate planning. 

Auburnbank has been operating continuously since 1907 when it was established as  
the first financial institution in Auburn, Alabama. Auburn national bancorporation’s initial 
public offering was held in 1995. the common stock is traded on the nASDAQ Global 
Market under the symbol “Aubn.”

robert W. Dumas
president and cEo
Auburnbank

Corporate Profile





Although 2008 has been a year of economic turmoil, it was a  
year that produced outstanding results for Auburnbank. our 100  
year history of stability, strength, and service has added many new 
accounts to our expanding customer base. the conservative practices 
of our institution have allowed us to continue to serve our customers 
and communities even under trying circumstances.

the Auburnbank team accomplished much during 2008.  
At year end, our total assets were $746 million which represents  
an eight percent increase over last year. our loan portfolio grew by 
14.5 percent and our deposits grew by 11.8 percent. Your dividends 
were increased to $0.74 per share. We had net after tax earnings of 
$6.6 million equating to $1.81 per share. our Shareholder Equity 
grew by 7.75 percent. All of this was accomplished while keeping  
our asset quality and equity strong. We began construction on a 
new full-service branch at bent creek in Auburn which opened in 
February, 2009.

behind the numbers is also a thriving relationship between our 
bank and our communities. our employees continue to participate 
in all aspects of community life including civic organizations, little 
league teams, school activities, and charities. East Alabama is a  
wonderful place to live and work and your Auburnbank family is  
well aware of the special opportunity we have to serve our neighbors, 
our communities and our businesses.

All financial institutions will be facing a new era of regulation, 
restructuring, and oversight during 2009. Auburnbank is prepared 
for the challenges and we will continue to follow the sound banking 
practices that we have developed through years of service. 

We thank you for being a shareholder and supporter of 
Auburnbank. 

E.l. Spencer, Jr.
chairman, board of Directors
Auburnbank and Anbc

To Our Shareholders and Friends



To Our Shareholders and Friends



At AuburnBank our roots go deep in the community. Strength  
and stability have been our foundations since 1907 and our commitment 
to the community has never swayed. While other banks were seeking 
federal bailout assistance and putting a freeze on lending, AuburnBank’s 
loan growth stood out in a crowd. With no federal assistance, we’re  
still lending money and supporting growth in our community—even 
playing a part in the Southern Disability Loan Program, which provides 
financial assistance to people with disabilities for upgrading and  
updating their homes.

Deep R oots, a Fi rm Foun dation,                 



Even in this difficult economic climate, AuburnBank remains  
committed to service. In early 2009 we opened our ninth local branch, 
making banking more convenient for even more customers—and giving 
us more opportunities to show the community what we mean by your 
partner, your neighbor, your friend.

and a New Branch.



Standing firm in our commitment to quality turned out to be good policy, 
as Auburnbank became the only Alabama bank named as one of U.S. Banker’s 
top 200 publicly-traded community banks. it’s our dedicated employees who 
earned this national recognition…by keeping their attention fully focused on  
serving our hometown customers.



Press release --  June 12, 2008

Auburn, Alabama-- Auburnbank’s parent company, Auburn national bancorporation 
(nASDAQ: Aubn), is among the nation’s best performing community banks over the past 
three years, based on average return on equity during that period, according to U.S. Banker, a 
leading banking industry magazine. 

in the June 2008 edition of U.S. Banker magazine, Auburnbank’s parent company ranked 131st 
nationally among publicly traded banks with less than $2 billion in assets. Among these top 200 
banks, Auburn bank’s parent company has averaged a 14.14 percent return on equity over the 
past three years.

in the article, U.S. Banker provided a short description of the banks it was honoring: “they 
avoided the enticements of subprime mortgages. they controlled expenses and capitalizations. 
As a result, community banks on this year’s top 200 list, based on three-year return on average 
equity, maintained remarkably high returns on earnings, despite a financial-market tailspin in the 
second half of 2007.”

bob Dumas, president and chief Executive officer of Auburnbank, said, “it is an honor to be 
recognized by U.S. Banker as one of the top community banks in the nation. behind these strong 
numbers are dedicated employees who are committed to meeting the financial needs of our 
customers,” he said.

Dumas indicated that the banks recognized on this list have all exhibited strong economic 
performance, with the East Alabama bank among a national group of peers in the banking 
industry. “We are pleased that Auburnbank continues to exhibit solid growth and strong 
financial fundamentals, moving in a direction contrary to the negative trends in the banking 
industry,” he added.

Auburnbank is owned by Auburn national bancorporation, a one-bank holding company 
established in 1984. Auburnbank has been operating continuously since 1907 when it was 
established as the first financial institution in Auburn, Alabama. in addition to its principal  
office, Auburnbank operates full-service branches in opelika, Hurtsboro, and notasulga, 
Alabama. in-store branches are located in the Auburn and tiger town Krogers as well as  
Wal-Mart Supercenter stores in Auburn, opelika, and phenix city, Alabama. Mortgage loan 
offices are also located in phenix city, Valley, and Mountain brook, Alabama. Auburnbank is 
member of the FDic and an equal housing lender.
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Auburn national bancorporation, inc.
Financial Highlights

(Dollars in thousands, except per share data) 

                 For the Year Ended December 31,
 2008 2007 2006 2005 2004

Earnings 
net interest income  $18,639 $16,785 $15,980 $15,994 $15,626 
provision for loan losses  870 23 330 485 600 
net Earnings  6,637 6,918 6,585 6,470 6,510 
per Share: 
  net Earnings  1.81 1.86 1.74 1.69 1.68
  cash Dividends  0.74 0.70 0.64 0.58 0.50
  book Value  15.66 14.40 12.93 11.58 11.57
Shares issued  3,957,135 3,957,135 3,957,135 3,957,135 3,957,135
Weighted Average Shares outstanding  3,674,384 3,716,427 3,777,721 3,830,002 3,870,198

Financial Condition 
total Assets  $745,970 $688,659 $635,126 $608,154 $591,161
loans, net of unearned income  369,162 322,411 281,983 282,059 251,129
investment Securities  302,656 318,373 301,937 274,961 282,199
total Deposits  550,843 492,585 469,648 454,995 429,339
long term Debt  123,368 115,386 90,404 105,422 105,441
Shareholder's Equity  57,128 53,018 48,418 43,954 44,504

Selected Ratios 
return on Average total Assets  0.92% 1.06% 1.06% 1.08% 1.10% 
return on Average total Equity  12.18% 13.50% 14.66% 14.26% 15.69% 
Average Stockholders' Equity to Average Assets  7.59% 7.88% 7.20% 7.56% 7.03% 
Allowance for loan losses as a % of loans  1.19% 1.27% 1.43% 1.36% 1.38% 
loans to total Deposits  67.01% 65.45% 60.04% 61.99% 58.49%

certain reclassifications have been made to prior years’ financial information to conform to the current year presentation.

Financial Highlights
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Business Information

BUSINESS INFORMATION

Auburn National Bancorporation’s (the “Company’s”) business is conducted primarily through the AuburnBank (the “Bank”) 
and its subsidiaries. Although it has no immediate plans to conduct any other business, the Company may engage directly or indirectly
in a number of activities that the Federal Reserve has determined to be so closely related to banking or managing or controlling banks 
as to be a proper incident thereto.  

The Company’s principal executive offices are located at 100 N. Gay Street, Auburn, Alabama 36830, and its telephone number 
at such address is (334) 821-9200. The Company maintains an Internet website at www.auburnbank.com. The Company is not 
incorporating the information on that website into this report, and the website and the information appearing on the website are not 
included in, and are not part of, this report. The Company files annual, quarterly and current reports, proxy statements, and other 
information with the SEC. You may read and copy any document we file with the SEC at the SEC’s public reference room at 100 F 
Street, N.E., Washington, DC 20549. Please call the SEC at 1-800-SEC-0330 for more information on the operation of the public 
reference rooms. Our SEC filings are also available to the public free of charge from the SEC’s web site at www.sec.gov.

Services

The Bank offers checking, savings, transaction deposit accounts and certificates of deposit, and is an active residential mortgage
lender in its primary service area (“PSA”). The Bank also offers commercial, financial, agricultural, real estate construction and 
consumer loan products and other financial services. The Bank is one of the largest providers of automated teller services in East
Alabama and operates ATM machines in 13 locations. The Bank offers Visa® Checkcards, which are debit cards with the Visa logo 
that work like checks but can be used anywhere Visa is accepted, including ATMs. The Bank’s Visa Checkcards can be used 
internationally through the Cirrus® network. The Bank offers online banking and bill payment services through its Internet website, 
www.auburnbank.com.

Selected Economic Data 

The Bank’s PSA includes the cities of Auburn and Opelika, Alabama and nearby surrounding areas in East Alabama, primarily 
in Lee County. Outside of the Bank’s PSA, the Bank has a mortgage loan production office in Mountain Brook, a Birmingham suburb.
Lee County’s population is approximately 130,000, and has increased approximately 13.4% between April 1, 2000 to July 1, 2007. In 
2008, the Auburn-Opelika Metropolitan Statistical Area (“MSA”), which includes Lee County, was named one of the fastest growing
small MSAs in the nation by Forbes Magazine. The largest employers in the area are Auburn University, East Alabama Medical 
Center, a Wal-Mart Distribution Center, BF Goodrich, and Briggs & Stratton. 

Loans and Loan Concentrations 

The Bank makes loans for commercial, financial and agricultural purposes, as well as for real estate mortgages, real estate 
acquisition, construction and development and consumer purposes. While there are certain risks unique to each type of lending, 
management believes that there is more risk associated with commercial, real estate acquisition, construction and development, 
agricultural and consumer lending than with real estate mortgage loans. To help manage these risks, the Bank has established 
underwriting standards used in evaluating each extension of credit on an individual basis, which are substantially similar for each type 
of loan. These standards include a review of the economic conditions affecting the borrower, the borrower’s financial strength and
capacity to repay the debt, the underlying collateral and the borrower’s past credit performance. These standards are used to determine 
the creditworthiness of the borrower at the time a loan is made and are monitored periodically throughout the life of the loan. See 
“Legislative and Regulatory Changes” in our 2008 Annual Report on Form 10-K for a discussion of recent regulatory guidance on 
commercial real estate lending. 

The Bank has loans outstanding to borrowers in all industries within its PSA. Any adverse economic or other conditions 
affecting these industries would also likely have an adverse effect on the local workforce, other local businesses, and individuals in the 
community that have entered into loans with the Bank. However, management believes that due to the diversified mix of industries
located within the Bank’s PSA, adverse changes in one industry may not necessarily affect other area industries to the same degree or 
within the same time frame. The Bank’s PSA is also subject to both local and national economic conditions and fluctuations. 
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

The following is a discussion of our financial condition at December 31, 2008 and 2007 and our results of operations for the 
years ended December 31, 2008, 2007, and 2006. The purpose of this discussion is to focus on information about our financial 
condition and results of operations which is not otherwise apparent from the consolidated financial statements. The following 
discussion and analysis should be read along with our consolidated financial statements and the related notes included elsewhere
herein. In addition, this discussion and analysis contains forward-looking statements, so you should refer to “Special Cautionary 
Notice Regarding Forward-Looking Statements” in our 2008 Annual Report on Form 10-K.

Certain amounts reported in prior periods have been reclassified to conform to the current-period presentation. These 
reclassifications had no effect on the Company’s previously reported stockholders’ equity or net earnings during the periods involved. 

OVERVIEW

The Company is a bank holding company established in 1984, and incorporated in 1990 under the laws of the State of Delaware. 
The Bank, the Company's principal subsidiary, is an Alabama state-chartered bank that is a member of the Federal Reserve System
and has operated continuously since 1907. Both the Company and the Bank are headquartered in Auburn, Alabama. The Bank 
conducts its business in East Alabama, including Lee County and surrounding areas. The Bank operates full-service branches in 
Auburn, Opelika, Hurtsboro and Notasulga, Alabama. In-store branches are located in the Auburn and Opelika Kroger stores, as well 
as Wal-Mart SuperCenter stores in Auburn, Opelika and Phenix City, Alabama. Mortgage loan offices are located in Phenix City, 
Valley, and Mountain Brook, Alabama. 

Summary of Results of Operations 

Years ended December 31  

 (Dollars in thousands, except per share amounts) 2008 2007 2006

 Net interest income (GAAP) $        18,639 $        16,875 $         15,980
 Tax-equivalent adjustment  1,361  1,123  1,033

Net interest income (a)  20,000  17,998  17,013
 Noninterest income  3,433  4,666  4,448

Total revenue (a)  23,433  22,664  21,461
 Provision for loan losses  870  23  330
 Noninterest expense  12,542  12,360  11,201
 Income tax expense  2,023  2,240  2,312
 Tax-equivalent adjustment  1,361  1,123  1,033

Net earnings $ 6,637 $ 6,918 $ 6,585

 Basic and diluted earnings per share $ 1.81 $ 1.86 $ 1.74

(a) Tax-equivalent. See “Table 1 - Explanation of Non-GAAP Financial Measures”. 

Financial Summary

The Company’s net earnings were $6.6 million for the full year 2008, compared to $6.9 million in 2007. Basic and diluted 
earnings per share were down 3% to $1.81 per share. 

Total tax-equivalent net interest income increased 11% to $20.0 million for 2008 compared to $18.0 million for 2007, reflecting
strong balance sheet growth. Average loans and loans held for sale increased 14% in 2008 from 2007 to $347.2 million. Average total 
deposits increased 6% in 2008 from 2007 to $520.2 million. 

Credit quality continued to compare favorably among industry peers, with an annualized net charge-off 
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ratio of 0.17% for the full year 2008. Nonperforming assets were 1.29% and 0.17% of total loans and foreclosed properties at 
December 31, 2008 and 2007, respectively. The increase in nonperforming assets from December 31, 2007 is primarily due to one 
purchased loan participation. The purchased loan participation represents approximately $4.3 million of the $4.8 million in 
nonperforming assets at December 31, 2008. Excluding the effects of this loan participation, nonperforming assets were only 0.12% of 
total loans and foreclosed properties. The provision for loan losses increased $847 thousand in 2008 from 2007 due to an increase in 
net charge-offs and growth in the loan portfolio. 

Noninterest income decreased $1.2 million, or 26%, in 2008 from 2007. This decrease was primarily due to a non-cash charge 
of $1.5 million due to other-than-temporary impairment. The other-than-temporary impairment charge related to the valuation of a
pooled trust preferred security held in the Company’s portfolio. 

Noninterest expense increased 1%, or $182, thousand in 2008 from 2007. The slight increase in noninterest expense during 2008 
was primarily due to normal increases in salaries and benefits expense. 

In 2008, the Company paid cash dividends of $2.7 million, or $0.74 per share, and the dividend payout ratio was 40.88%. The 
Company’s balance sheet remains strong and well capitalized under regulatory guidelines with a Tier 1 capital ratio of 14.23% and a 
leverage capital ratio of 8.75% at December 31, 2008. 

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

The accounting and financial reporting policies of the Company conform with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles and 
with general practices within the banking industry. In connection with the application of those principles, we have made judgments 
and estimates which, in the case of the determination of our allowance for loan losses and fair value measurements, were critical to the 
determination of our financial position and results of operations. Other policies also require subjective judgment and assumptions and 
may accordingly impact our financial position and results of operations. 

Allowance for loan losses 

Our management assesses the adequacy of the allowance for loan losses prior to the end of each calendar quarter. This 
assessment includes procedures to estimate the allowance and test the adequacy and appropriateness of the resulting balance. The level 
of the allowance is based upon management’s evaluation of the loan portfolios, past loan loss experience, known and inherent risks in 
the portfolio, adverse situations that may affect the borrower’s ability to repay (including the timing of future payment), the estimated 
value of any underlying collateral, composition of the loan portfolio, economic conditions, industry and peer bank loan quality
indications and other pertinent factors. This evaluation is inherently subjective as it requires various material estimates including the 
amounts and timing of future cash flows expected to be received on impaired loans that may be susceptible to significant change. Loan 
losses are charged off when management believes that the full collectability of the loan is unlikely. A loan may be partially charged-
off after a “confirming event” has occurred which serves to validate that full repayment pursuant to the terms of the loan is unlikely. 
Allocation of the allowance may be made for specific loans, but the entire allowance is available for any loan that, in management’s 
judgment, is deemed to be uncollectible. 

Larger balance commercial and commercial real estate loans are impaired when, based on current information and events, it is 
probable that we will be unable to collect all amounts due according to the contractual terms of the loan agreement. Collection of all 
amounts due according to the contractual terms means that both the contractual interest payments and the contractual principal 
payments of a loan will be collected as scheduled in the loan agreement. 

An impairment allowance is recognized if the present value of expected future cash flows from the loan is less than the recorded
investment in the loan (recorded investment in the loan is the principal balance plus any accrued interest, net deferred loan fees or 
costs and unamortized premium or discount, and does not reflect any direct write-down of the loan). The impairment is recognized
through the allowance. Loans that are impaired are recorded at the present value of expected future cash flows discounted at the loan’s 
effective 
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interest rate, or if the loan is collateral dependent, impairment measurement is based on the fair value of the collateral, less estimated 
disposal costs. Income is recognized on impaired loans on a cash basis. 

The allowance for loan losses is maintained at levels management believes should be adequate to absorb our estimate of 
probable losses in the portfolio at the balance sheet date. The allowance is increased by provisions charged to expense and decreased 
by charge-offs, net of recoveries of amounts previously charged-off. 

In assessing the adequacy of the allowance, we also consider the results of our ongoing independent loan review process. We 
undertake this process both to ascertain whether there are loans in the portfolio whose credit quality has weakened over time and to 
assist in our overall evaluation of the risk characteristics of the entire loan portfolio. Our loan review process includes the judgment of 
management, analysis and judgments from our independent loan reviewer, and reviews that may have been conducted by bank 
regulatory agencies as part of their usual examination process. We incorporate loan review results in the determination of whether or 
not it is probable that we will be able to collect all amounts due according to the contractual terms of a loan. 

In addition, our regulators, as an integral part of their examination process, will periodically review the Company’s allowance
for loan losses, and may require the Company to make additional provisions to the allowance for loan losses based on their judgment 
about information available to them at the time of their examinations. 

Fair Value Determination 

GAAP requires management to value and present at fair value certain of the Company’s assets and liabilities, including 
investments classified as available-for-sale and all derivatives. In September 2006, the Financial Accounting Standards Board 
(“FASB”) issued SFAS No. 157, “Fair Value Measurements.” SFAS No. 157, which defines fair value, establishes a framework for 
measuring fair value in U.S. generally accepted accounting principles and expands disclosures about fair value measurements. On
January 1, 2008, the Company adopted the provisions of SFAS No. 157. For more information regarding the Company’s adoption of 
SFAS No. 157, please refer to “Note 15 to the Consolidated Financial Statements”. 

Fair values are based on market prices when available. However, some of the Company’s transactions lack an available trading 
market characterized by frequent transactions between a willing buyer and seller. In these cases, such values are estimated using 
pricing models that use discounted cash flows and other pricing techniques. Pricing models and their underlying assumptions are
based upon management’s best estimates for appropriate discount rates, default rates, prepayments, market volatility and other factors,
taking into account current observable market data and experience. 

These assumptions may have a significant effect on the reported fair values of assets and liabilities, including derivatives, and 
the related income and expense. As such, the use of different models and assumptions, as well as changes in market conditions, could
result in materially different net earnings and retained earnings results. 
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Average Balance Sheet and Interest Rates 

Years ended December 31 

2008 2007 2006

 (Dollars in thousands)
Average 
Balance

Yield/
Rate

Average
Balance

Yield/
Rate

Average
Balance

Yield/
Rate

 Loans and loans held for sale $         347,176          6.69% $        304,389         7.98%   $         286,613          7.78% 
 Securities - taxable  258,160  5.11%  242,826  4.96%   

 6.36%   
 241,298  4.51% 

 Securities - tax-exempt  62,801  6.37%  51,995  47,748  6.37% 
Total securities  320,961  5.36%  294,821  5.21%    289,046  4.82% 

 Federal funds sold  3,197  1.91%  5,539  4.98%    7,321  4.99% 
 Interest bearing bank deposits  511  2.74%  693  4.62%    1,264  5.06% 

Total interest-earning assets  671,845  6.03%  605,442  6.60%    584,244  6.27% 
 Deposits:

NOW  75,461  2.08%   57,532  2.26%    65,029  2.45% 
Savings and money market  103,379  1.76%   143,587  3.65%    142,610  3.67% 
Certificates of deposits less than 

$100,000  110,592  4.23%   85,831  5.33%    84,227  4.55% 
Certificates of deposits and other 

time deposits of $100,000 or 
more  157,830  4.44%   133,466  4.45%    104,446  3.87% 

Total interest-bearing deposits  447,262  3.37%   420,416  4.06%    396,312  3.71% 
 Short-term borrowings  16,604  1.95%   12,727  4.72%    7,502  5.48% 
 Long-term debt  123,108  4.14%   93,278  4.60%    102,848  4.40% 

Total interest-bearing liabilities  586,974  3.49%  526,421  4.17%    506,662  3.88% 
 Net interest income and margin (a) $ 20,000  2.98%  $ 17,998  2.97%  $ 17,013  2.91%  
(a)  Tax-equivalent. See “Table 1- Explanation of Non-GAAP Financial Measures”. 

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 

Net Interest Income and Margin 

2008 vs. 2007 comparison

Tax-equivalent net interest income increased 11% in 2008 from 2007 due to growth in the loan portfolio. Net interest margin 
increased 1 basis point to 2.98%. 

The tax-equivalent yield on total interest earning assets decreased 57 basis points in 2008 from 2007 to 6.03%. This decrease 
was comprised of a 129 basis point decrease in the yield on loans and loans held for sale to 6.69%, which was offset by a 15 basis
point increase in the tax-equivalent yield on total securities to 5.36%. 

The cost of total interest-bearing liabilities decreased 68 basis points in 2008 from 2007, to 3.49%. This decrease was comprised
of a 69 basis point increase in the cost of total interest-bearing deposits to 3.37%, a 277 basis point decrease in the cost of short-term 
borrowings to 1.95% and a 46 basis point decrease in the cost of long-term debt to 4.14%. 

2007 vs. 2006 comparison

Tax-equivalent net interest income increased 6% in 2007 from 2006 due to growth in the loan portfolio. Net interest margin 
increased 6 basis points to 2.97%. 

The tax-equivalent yield on total interest earning assets increased 33 basis points in 2007 from 2006 to 6.60%. This increase was
comprised of a 20 basis point increase in the yield on loans and loans held for sale to 7.98% and a 39 basis point increase in the tax-
equivalent yield on total securities to 5.21%. 

The cost of total interest-bearing liabilities increased 29 basis points in 2007 from 2006, to 4.17%. This increase was comprised
of a 35 basis point increase in the cost of total interest-bearing deposits to 4.06%, a 76 
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basis point decrease in the cost of short-term borrowings to 4.72% and a 20 basis point increase in the cost of long-term debt to 4.60%. 

Noninterest Income 

Years ended December 31

 (Dollars in thousands) 2008 2007 2006

Service charges on deposit accounts $            1,252 $             1,302 $             1,387
Servicing fees  319  339  375
Gain on sale of loans held for sale  606  626  649
Bank-owned life insurance  470  547  452
Securities (losses) gains, net  (1,168)  253  10
Other  1,954  1,599  1,575

Total noninterest income $ 3,433 $ 4,666 $ 4,448

The major components of noninterest income are service charges on deposit accounts, servicing fees, gain on sale of loans held 
for sale, income from bank-owned life insurance, securities (losses) gains, net, and other noninterest income. 

2008 vs. 2007 comparison

Noninterest income decreased 26%, or $1.2 million, in 2008 compared to 2007. This decrease was primarily due to a non-cash 
charge of $1.5 million due to other-than-temporary impairment recorded in 2008. The other-than-temporary impairment charge related 
to the valuation of a pooled trust preferred security held in the Company’s portfolio. Other noninterest income for the year ended 
December 31, 2008 included a $1.1 million gain related to the sale of certain real property, net of a $452 thousand pre-tax charge 
related to the correction of an accounting error in prior periods. Information concerning the correction of an accounting error is 
included in “Note 1 to the Consolidated Financial Statements.” 

2007 vs. 2006 comparison

Noninterest income increased 5%, or $218 thousand, in 2007 compared to 2006. This increase was driven by the Company’s 
decision to sell $21.1 million in securities available-for-sale, generating gross gains of $227 thousand. Other changes in the 
components of noninterest income included an increase of $95 thousand in income from bank-owned life insurance, offset by a 
decrease of $85 thousand in service charges on deposit accounts. 
Noninterest Expense 

Years ended December 31

 (Dollars in thousands) 2008 2007 2006

Salaries and benefits $            7,278 $             7,110 $             6,714
Net occupancy and equipment  1,314  1,267  1,159
Professional fees  511  621  476
Loss on prepayment of FHLB advances  –       313  –     
Other  3,439  3,049  2,852

Total noninterest expense $ 12,542 $ 12,360 $ 11,201

The major components of noninterest expense are salaries and benefits, net occupancy and equipment, professional fees, loss on 
prepayment of FHLB advances, and other noninterest expense. 

2008 vs. 2007 comparison

Noninterest expense increased 1%, or $182 thousand, in 2008 from 2007. Salaries and benefits expense increased $168 thousand 
during 2008 due to normal increases in salaries and benefits. Other noninterest expense increased by $390 thousand in 2008 due to

arious factors, including increases in FDIC insurance v
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assessments as a result of the expiration of the remainder of our one-time FDIC insurance credit in 2008. These increases were offset 
by a decrease in the loss on prepayment penalties of Federal Home Loan Bank advances of $313 thousand, which was incurred in 
2007. 

2007 vs. 2006 comparison

Noninterest expense increased 10%, or $1.2 million, in 2007 compared to 2006. This increase was primarily impacted by the 
Company’s decision to prepay $10.0 million of higher cost Federal Home Loan Bank (“FHLB”) advances and increases in salaries 
and benefits and professional fees expense. The prepayment of the FHLB advances resulted in a charge of $313 thousand. Salaries and 
benefits increased $396 thousand during 2007, due to normal increases in salaries and benefits costs, increases in commissions related 
to mortgage origination activity, and the hiring of additional mortgage originators in our loan production offices. Professional fees 
increased $145 thousand during 2007 due to increased legal fees and costs associated with regulatory compliance. 

Income Tax Expense 

2008 vs. 2007 comparison

Income tax expense was $2.0 million in 2008, compared to $2.2 million in 2007. The Company’s effective tax rate decreased to 
23.36% in 2008, compared to 24.46% in 2007. The decrease in the Company’s effective tax rate in 2008 was primarily driven by a 
decrease in earnings before taxes and an increase in tax-exempt interest income when compared to 2007. 

2007 vs. 2006 comparison

Income tax expense was $2.2 million in 2007, compared to $2.3 million in 2006. Although the decrease in income tax expense 
was not significant, the Company’s effective tax rate decreased to 24.46% in 2007 compared to 25.99% in 2006. The decrease in the 
Company’s effective tax rate was primarily driven by the recognition of previously unrecognized tax benefits upon settlement of an 
uncertain tax position related to state income tax matters. 

BALANCE SHEET ANALYSIS 

Securities

Securities available-for-sale were $302.7 million and $318.4 million as of December 31, 2008 and 2007, respectively. The 
decrease from December 31, 2007 was primarily due to proceeds from maturities and paydowns funding loan growth. Unrealized net 
gains on securities available-for-sale were $1.0 million as of December 31, 2008 compared to unrealized net losses of $0.7 million as 
of December 31, 2007. The increase in unrealized net gains (losses) of $1.7 million from December 31, 2007 was due to changes in
interest rates. 

The average yields earned on total securities were 5.36% in 2008 and 5.21% in 2007. Information concerning the maturity 
distribution and the weighted average yields for investments in the securities portfolio as of December 31, 2008 and 2007 is included 
i  “Note 2 to the Consolidated Financial Statements.” n
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Loans 

December 31

(Dollars in thousands) 2008 2007 2006 2005 2004

 Commercial, financial 
and agricultural $  63,338  62,478  52,923  51,784  50,075

 Leases - commercial  341  486  761  1,488  5,397
 Real estate - construction:

Commercial  3,019  7,901  4,684  2,039  945
Residential  10,151  11,370  9,912  8,832  5,426

 Real estate - mortgage: 
Commercial  210,353  161,703  142,092  148,118  136,037
Residential  69,736  67,246  62,596  59,757  42,545

 Consumer installment  12,481  11,539  9,349  10,334  11,021
Total loans  369,419  322,723  282,317  282,352  251,446

 Less: unearned income  (257)  (312)  (334)  (293)  (317)

Loans, net of unearned income $  369,162  322,411  281,983  282,059  251,129

Total loans, net of unearned income were $369.2 million as of December 31, 2008, an increase of $46.8 million or 14% from 
$322.4 million at December 31, 2007. Growth in commercial real estate mortgage loans was the primary driver of the increase. As of 
December 31, 2008, commercial real estate mortgage loans increased $48.7 million from December 31, 2007. 

Three loan categories represented the majority of the loan portfolio as of December 31, 2008. Commercial real estate mortgage 
loans represented 57%, residential real estate mortgage loans represented 19% and commercial, financial and agricultural loans 
represented 17% of the Bank's total loans at December 31, 2008. The average yield earned on loans and loans held for sale was 6.69% 
in 2008 and 7.98% in 2007. See “Table 7 – Loan Maturities and Sensitivities to Changes in Interest Rates” for additional information. 

Allowance for Loan Losses 

The Company maintains the allowance for loan losses at a level that management deems appropriate to cover the probable 
losses in the loan portfolio. As of December 31, 2008 and 2007, the allowance for loan losses was $4.4 million and $4.1 million,
respectively, which management deemed to be adequate at each of the respective dates. The judgments and estimates associated with
the determination of the allowance for loan losses are described under “CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES” above. 

We periodically analyze our loan portfolio with respect to our commercial borrowers’ industries to determine if a concentration
of credit risk exists to any one or more industries. We have moderate credit exposures arising from loans outstanding to residential and 
commercial builders, lessors of residential and commercial properties, and religious and professional organizations. We evaluate these 
exposures in connection with our assessment of our allowance for loan losses. 
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A summary of changes in the allowance for loan losses for each of the years in the five year period ended December 31, 2007, is
presented below. 

Years ended December 31 

 (Dollars in thousands) 2008 2007 2006 2005 2004 

 Allowance for loan losses:
 Balance at beginning of period $         4,105  4,044  3,843  3,456  4,313
 Charge-offs: 

 (37)  (39) Commercial, financial and agricutural  (454)  (62)  (215)
Real estate  (153)  (143)  (106)  (124)  (1,507)
Consumer  (98)  (45)  (46)  (193)  (44)

Total charge-offs  (705)  (250)  (189)  (356)  (1,766)
 Recoveries:

Commercial, financial and agricutural  102  14  13  89  219
Real estate  20  267  11  100  11
Consumer  6  7  36  69  79

Total recoveries  128  288  60  258  309
Net (charge-offs) recoveries  (577)  38  (129)  (98)  (1,457)

 Provision for loan losses  870  23  330  485  600
 Ending balance $ 4,398  4,105  4,044  3,843  3,456

As noted in our critical accounting policies, management assesses the adequacy of the allowance prior to the end of each 
calendar quarter. This assessment includes procedures to estimate the allowance and test the adequacy and appropriateness of the
resulting balance. The level of the allowance is based upon management’s evaluation of the loan portfolios, past loan loss experience, 
known and inherent risks in the portfolio, adverse situations that may affect the borrower’s ability to repay (including the timing of 
future payment), the estimated value of any underlying collateral, composition of the loan portfolio, economic conditions, industry and 
peer bank loan quality indications and other pertinent factors. This evaluation is inherently subjective as it requires various material 
estimates including the amounts and timing of future cash flows expected to be received on impaired loans that may be susceptible to 
significant change. Although the allowance increased by $291 thousand between December 31, 2008 and December 31, 2007, the 
ratio of our allowance for loan losses to total loans outstanding decreased to 1.19% at December 31, 2008 compared to 1.27% at 
December 31, 2007. The reduction in the ratio between the two dates is primarily attributable to growth in the loan portfolio. In the 
future, the allowance to total loans outstanding ratio will increase or decrease to the extent the factors that influence our quarterly 
allowance assessment in their entirety either improve or weaken. 

Provision for Loan Losses 

The provision for loan losses represents a charge to earnings necessary to provide an allowance for loan losses that, in 
management’s evaluation, should be adequate to provide coverage for the probable losses on outstanding loans. The provision for loan 
losses amounted to $870 thousand, $23 thousand, and $330 thousand for the years ended December 31, 2008, 2007 and 2006, 
respectively.

Based upon its evaluation of the loan portfolio, management believes the allowance for loan losses to be adequate to absorb our
estimate of probable losses existing in the loan portfolio at December 31, 2008. A net charge-off of $577 thousand in 2008 compared
to a net recovery of $38 thousand in 2007 were the primary reasons for the increased provision expense in 2008 when compared to
2007. Strong credit quality trends and a net recovery in 2007 were the primary reasons for the decreased provision expense in 2007 
when compared to 2006. 

Based upon its assessment of the loan portfolio, management adjusts the allowance for loan losses to an amount it believes 
should be appropriate to adequately cover probable losses in the loan portfolio. While our policies and procedures used to estimate the 
allowance for loan losses, as well as the resultant provision for loan losses charged to operations, are considered adequate by
management and are reviewed from time to time by our regulators, they are necessarily approximate. There exist factors beyond our 
control, such as general economic conditions both locally and nationally, which may negatively impact, materially, the adequacy of 
our 
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allowance for loan losses and, thus, the resulting provision for loan losses. 

Nonperforming Assets 

The specific economic and credit risks associated with our loan portfolio include, but are not limited to, a general downturn in
the economy which could affect employment rates in our market areas, general real estate market conditions, including values, 
nondistressed sales volumes, availability and costs of credit in the markets, generally, interest rate fluctuations, deteriorated or non-
existent collateral, title defects, inaccurate appraisals, financial deterioration of borrowers, fraud, and possible violations of laws and 
regulations. 

The Company discontinues the accrual of interest income when (1) there is a significant deterioration in the financial condition
of the borrower and full repayment of principal and interest is not expected or (2) the principal or interest is more than 90 days past 
due, unless the loan is both well-secured and in the process of collection. At December 31, 2008, the Company had $4.4 million in
loans on nonaccrual, compared to $447 thousand at December 31, 2007. 

The Company owned $324 thousand in residential real estate as “other real estate owned”, which we had acquired from 
borrowers at December 31, 2008, compared to $98 thousand at December 31, 2007. 

The Company had $104 thousand in loans 90 days past due and still accruing interest at December 31, 2008 compared to $4 
thousand at December 31, 2006. At December 31, 2008 and at December 31, 2007, no loans were restructured loans. 

The table below provides information concerning nonperforming assets and certain asset quality ratios. 

December 31 
(In thousands) 2008 2007 2006 2005 2004 

 Nonperforming assets:
 Nonaccrual loans $         4,431  447  72  108  711
 Other nonperforming assets

(primarily other real estate owned)  324  98     –     –      –

Total nonperforming assets $ 4,755  545  72  108  711

    as a % of loans and foreclosed properties  1.29 %  0.17  0.03  0.04  0.28
    as a % of total assets  0.64 %  0.08  0.01  0.02  0.12

 Nonaccrual loans as a % of loans  1.20 %  0.14  0.03  0.04  0.28
 Accruing loans 90 days or more past due $ 104  4     –     –        105

Potential problem assets, which are not included in nonperforming assets, amounted to $3.9 million, or 1.1% of total loans 
outstanding, net of unearned income at December 31, 2008, compared to $9.2 million, or 2.8% of total loans outstanding, net of 
unearned income at December 31, 2007. The decrease in potential problem assets of $5.3 million from December 31, 2007 was 
primarily due to one purchased loan participation that was placed on nonaccrual in 2008. The balance of this purchased loan 
participation at December 31, 2007 was approximately $4.5 million. Potential problem assets represent those assets with a well-
defined weakness and where information about possible credit problems of borrowers has caused management to have serious doubts
about the borrower’s ability to comply with present repayment terms. 

Deposits 

Total deposits were $550.8 million and $492.6 million at December 31, 2008 and 2007, respectively. The increase of $58.2 
million in total deposits from December 31, 2007 was largely due to increases in certificates of deposit (“CDs”) and other time
deposits of $100,000 or more. These changes reflect decreases in interest rates, and related shifts as depositors sought more yield in a 
low interest rate environment. Of the $58.2 million increase in CDs and other time deposits of $100,000 or more, $18.7 million related 
t  public deposits and $7.3 million related to brokered CDs, a wholesale funding source. o
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The average rates paid on total interest-bearing deposits were 3.37% in 2008 and 4.06% in 2007. Noninterest bearing deposits 
were 14% of total deposits as of December 31, 2008 and 2007, respectively. 

Other Borrowings 

Other borrowings consist of short-term borrowings and long-term debt. Short-term borrowings consist of federal funds 
purchased, securities sold under agreements to repurchase, and other short-term borrowings. The Bank had available federal fund lines 
totaling $46.0 million with none outstanding at December 31, 2008, compared to $44.0 million and $8.7 million outstanding at 
December 31, 2007. Securities sold under agreements to repurchase totaled $10.9 million at December 31, 2008, compared to $15.5
million at December 31, 2007. 

The average rates paid on short-term borrowings were 1.95% in 2008 and 4.72% in 2007. Information concerning the average 
balances, weighted average rates, and maximum amounts outstanding for short-term borrowings during the three-year period ended 
December 31, 2008 is included in “Note 7 to the Consolidated Financial Statements.” 

Long-term debt included FHLB advances with an original maturity greater than one year, securities sold under agreements to 
repurchase with an original maturity greater than one year, and subordinated debentures related to trust preferred securities. The Bank 
had $91.2 million and $83.2 million in long-term FHLB advances at December 31, 2008 and 2007, respectively. The Bank had $25.0 
million in securities sold under agreements to repurchase with an original maturity greater than one year, and the Company had $7.2 
million in junior subordinated debentures related to trust preferred securities outstanding at December 31, 2008 and 2007, 
respectively.

The average rates paid on long-term debt were 4.14% in 2008 and 4.60% in 2007. 

CAPITAL ADEQUACY 

The Company’s consolidated stockholders' equity was $57.1 million and $53.0 million as of December 31, 2008 and 2007, 
respectively. The increase from December 31, 2007 was primarily a result of net earnings of $6.6 million. This increase was offset by 
cash dividends of $2.7 million, or $0.74 per share, and $0.8 million in stock repurchases. 

The Company’s Tier 1 leverage ratio was 8.75%, Tier 1 risk-based capital ratio was 14.23% and Total risk-based capital ratio 
was 15.22% at December 31, 2008. These ratios exceed the minimum regulatory capital percentages of 4.0% for Tier 1 leverage ratio, 
4.0% for Tier 1 risk-based capital ratio and 8.0% for Total risk-based capital ratio. Based on current regulatory guidelines, the
Company is classified as “well capitalized.” 

MARKET AND LIQUIDITY RISK MANAGEMENT 

Management’s objective is to manage assets and liabilities to provide a satisfactory, consistent level of profitability within the 
framework of established liquidity, loan, investment, borrowing, and capital policies. The Bank’s Asset Liability Management 
Committee (“ALCO”) is charged with the responsibility of monitoring these policies, which are designed to ensure acceptable 
composition of asset/liability mix. Two critical areas of focus for ALCO are interest rate sensitivity and liquidity risk management. 

Interest Rate Sensitivity Management 

In the normal course of business, the Company is exposed to market risk arising from fluctuations in interest rates. ALCO 
measures and evaluates the interest rate risk so that we can meet customer demands for various types of loans and deposits. ALCO
determines the most appropriate amounts of on-balance sheet and off-balance sheet items. 

The dollar difference between rate sensitive assets and liabilities for a given period of time is referred to 
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as the rate sensitive gap (“GAP”). A GAP ratio is calculated by dividing rate sensitive assets by rate sensitive liabilities. Due to the 
nature of the Bank's balance sheet structure and our market approach to pricing our liabilities, management and the Board of Directors
recognize that achieving a perfectly matched GAP position in any given time frame would be extremely rare. ALCO has determined 
that an acceptable level of interest rate risk would be for net interest income to fluctuate no more than 10.0% given a change in 
selected interest rates of up or down 200 basis points over any 12-month period. Using an increase of 200 basis points and a decrease 
of 200 basis points, at December 31, 2008, the Bank's net interest income would increase approximately 1.47% in a falling rate 
environment and would decrease approximately 4.49% in a rising rate environment. Interest rate scenario models are prepared using 
software created and licensed by a third party. 

For purposes of measuring interest rate sensitivity, Company management provides growth assumptions to incorporate over the 
12-month period. Although demand and savings accounts are subject to immediate withdrawal, all passbook savings and regular 
NOW accounts are reflected in the model as repricing based on industry data from a third party. For repricing GAP, these accounts are 
repricing immediately. 

Certificates of deposit are spread according to their contractual maturity. Investment securities and loans reflect either the 
contractual maturity, call date, repricing date or in the case of mortgage-related products, a market prepayment assumption. 

The interest sensitive assets at December 31, 2008 that reprice or mature within 12 months were $314.5 million, while the 
interest sensitive liabilities that reprice or mature within the same time frame were $400.1 million. At December 31, 2008, the 12 
month cumulative GAP position was a negative $85.6 million, resulting in a GAP ratio of interest sensitive assets to interest sensitive 
liabilities of 79%. This negative GAP indicates that the Company has more interest-bearing liabilities than interest-earning assets that 
reprice within the GAP period. For additional information, see Table 10 – “Sensitivities to Changes in Interest Rates.” ALCO realizes
that GAP is limited in scope since it does not capture all the options of repricing opportunities in the balance sheet. Therefore, ALCO 
places its emphasis on income at risk and economic value of equity measurements. 

The Company may also use derivative financial instruments to improve the balance between interest-sensitive assets and 
interest-sensitive liabilities and as one tool to manage interest rate sensitivity while continuing to meet the credit and deposit needs of 
our customers. From time to time, the Company may enter into interest rate swaps (“swaps”) to facilitate customer transactions and 
meet their financing needs. These swaps qualify as derivatives, but are not designated as hedging instruments. At December 31, 2008 
and 2007, the Company had not entered into any derivative contracts to assist in managing our interest rate sensitivity. 

The Company manages the relationship of interest sensitive assets to interest sensitive liabilities and the resulting effect on net 
interest income. The Company utilizes a simulation model to analyze net interest income sensitivity to movements in interest rates.
The simulation model projects net interest income based on both a rise and fall in interest rates of 200 basis points over a 12-month 
period. The model is based on actual repricing dates of interest sensitive assets and interest sensitive liabilities. The model
incorporates assumptions regarding the impact of changing interest rates on the prepayment rates of certain assets. The assumptions 
are based on nationally published prepayment speeds on given assets when interest rates increase or decrease by 200 basis points or 
more. 

Interest rate risk represents the sensitivity of earnings to changes in interest rates. As interest rates change, the interest income 
and interest expense associated with the Company’s interest sensitive assets and liabilities also change, thereby affecting net interest 
income, the primary component of the Company’s earnings. ALCO utilizes the results of the simulation model and the Economic 
Value of Equity report to quantify the estimated exposure of net interest income to a sustained change in interest rates. 

Currently, the Company's income exposure to changes in interest rates is relatively low. The Company measures this exposure 
based on a gradual increase or decrease in interest rates of 200 basis points. Given this scenario, the Company had, at year-end, a 

reater exposure to rising rates, as interest rates on interest-bearing liabilities would reprice faster than interest-earning assets.g
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The following chart reflects the Company’s sensitivity to changes in interest rates as of December 31, 2007. Numbers are based 
on the December balance sheet and assume paydowns and maturities of both assets and liabilities are reinvested based on growth 
assumptions provided by the Company. The same growth and interest rate assumptions are used in the base, up 200 basis points, and 
down 200 basis points scenarios. 

INTEREST RATE RISK 
Income Sensitivity Summary 

Interest Rate Scenario 
(Dollars in thousands) 

-200 BP   Base     +200 BP   
Year 1 Net Interest Income     $ 18,563     $ 18,295          $ 17,475   
$ Change Net Interest Income  268   —      (820)   
% Change Net Interest Income  1.47%   —      (4.49)%   

Policy Limit: 10% for +/- 200 Basis Points (BP) over 12 months. 

The preceding sensitivity analysis is a modeling analysis, which changes quarterly and consists of hypothetical estimates based
upon numerous assumptions, including the interest rate levels, shape of the yield curve, prepayments on loans and securities, rates on 
loans and deposits, reinvestments of paydowns and maturities of loans, investments and deposits, and others. While assumptions are 
developed based on the current economic and market conditions, management cannot make any assurances as to the predictive nature
of these assumptions, including how these estimates may be affected by customer preferences, competitors, or competitive conditions.

As market conditions vary from those assumed in the sensitivity analysis, actual results will differ. Also, the sensitivity analysis
does not reflect actions that ALCO might take in responding to or anticipating changes in interest rates, or market and competitive 
conditions. See Table 10 – “Sensitivities to Changes in Interest Rates.” 

Liquidity Risk Management 

Liquidity is the Company’s ability to convert assets into cash equivalents in order to meet daily cash flow requirements, 
primarily for deposit withdrawals, loan demand and maturing obligations. Without proper management of its liquidity, the Company
could experience higher costs of obtaining funds due to insufficient liquidity, while excessive liquidity can lead to a decline in 
earnings due to the cost of foregoing alternative higher-yielding investment opportunities. 

Liquidity is managed at two levels. The first is the liquidity of the Company. The second is the liquidity of the Bank. The 
management of liquidity at both levels is essential, because the Company and the Bank have different funding needs and sources, and 
each are subject to regulatory guidelines and requirements. 

The primary source of funding and the primary source of liquidity for the Company includes dividends received from the Bank, 
and secondarily proceeds from the issuance of common stock or other securities. Primary uses of funds for the Company include 
dividends paid to shareholders, stock repurchases, and interest payments on junior subordinated debentures issued by the Company in 
connection with trust preferred securities. The junior subordinated debentures are presented as long-term debt in the Consolidated
Balance Sheets and the related trust preferred securities are includible in Tier 1 Capital for regulatory capital purposes. 

Primary sources of funding for the Bank include customer deposits, other borrowings, repayment and maturity of securities, and 
sale and repayment of loans. The Bank has access to federal funds lines from various banks and borrowings from the Federal Reserve 
discount window. In addition to these sources, the Bank has participated in the FHLB's advance program to obtain funding for its
growth. Advances include both fixed and variable terms and are taken out with varying maturities. As of December 31, 2008, the 
Bank had an available line of credit with the FHLB totaling $221.3 million, with $91.2 million outstanding. As of December 31, 2008, 

e Bank also had $46.0 million of federal funds lines, with none outstanding. Primary uses of funds include th
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repayment of maturing obligations and growing the loan portfolio. 

The following table presents additional information about our contractual obligations as of December 31, 2008, which by their 
terms have contractual maturity and termination dates subsequent to December 31, 2008: 

Payments due by period

(Dollars in thousands) Total
1 year
or less

1 to 3 
years

3 to 5
years

More than 
5 years 

Contractual obligations:
Deposit maturities (1)  $550,843  485,881  37,010  27,952  –   
Long-term debt  123,368  18  28,036  20,036  75,278 
Operating lease obligations  638  235  299  104  –   

Total  $674,849  486,134  65,345  48,092  75,278 

(1) Deposits with no stated maturity (demand, NOW, money market, and savings deposits) are presented in the less than one year category. 

Management believes the Company’s and the Bank’s sources of liquidity are adequate to meet loan demand, operating needs, 
and deposit withdrawal requirements. 

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements 

At December 31, 2008, the Bank had outstanding standby letters of credit of $9.3 million and unfunded loan commitments 
outstanding of $39.6 million. Because these commitments generally have fixed expiration dates and many will expire without being
drawn upon, the total commitment level does not necessarily represent future cash requirements. If needed to fund these outstanding 
commitments, the Bank has the ability to liquidate federal funds sold or securities available-for-sale, or on a short-term basis to 
borrow and purchase federal funds from other financial institutions. 

Effects of Inflation and Changing Prices 

The consolidated financial statements and related consolidated financial data presented herein have been prepared in accordance
with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles and practices within the banking industry which require the measurement of 
financial position and operating results in terms of historical dollars without considering the changes in the relative purchasing power 
of money over time due to inflation. Unlike most industrial companies, virtually all the assets and liabilities of a financial institution 
are monetary in nature. As a result, interest rates have a more significant impact on a financial institution’s performance than the 
effects of general levels of inflation. 

RECENT ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS 

In September 2006, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards 
(“SFAS”) No. 157, “Fair Value Measurements.” SFAS No. 157, which defines fair value, establishes a framework for measuring fair
value in U.S. generally accepted accounting principles and expands disclosures about fair value measurements. SFAS No. 157 applies
only to fair-value measurements that are already required or permitted by other accounting standards and is expected to increase the 
consistency of those measurements. The definition of fair value focuses on the exit price, (i.e., the price that would be received to sell 
an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date), not the entry 
price (i.e., the price that would be paid to acquire the asset or received to assume the liability at the measurement date). The statement 
emphasizes that fair value is a market-based measurement; not an entity-specific measurement. Therefore, the fair value measurement 
should be determined based on the assumptions that market participants would use in pricing the asset or liability. The effective date 
for SFAS No. 157 was for fiscal years beginning after November 15, 2007, and interim periods within those fiscal years. Adoption of 

FAS No. 157 did not have a significant impact on the consolidated financial statements of the Company. S
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In February of 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 159, “The Fair Value Option for Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities”, 
which gives entities the option to measure eligible financial assets, and financial liabilities at fair value on an instrument by instrument 
basis, that are otherwise not permitted to be accounted for at fair value under other accounting standards. The election to use the fair 
value option is available when an entity first recognizes a financial asset or financial liability. Subsequent changes in fair value must 
be recorded in earnings. This statement is effective as of the beginning of a company’s first fiscal year after November 15, 2007. 
Adoption of SFAS No. 159 did not have a significant impact on the consolidated financial statement as the Company has not elected
to apply the fair value option to any of its financial assets or financial liabilities. 

In November 2007, the SEC issued SAB 109, “Written Loan Commitments Recorded at Fair Value Through Earnings.” SAB 
109 rescinds SAB 105’s prohibition on inclusion of expected net future cash flows related to loan servicing activities in the fair value 
measurement of a written loan commitment. SAB 109 also applies to any loan commitments for which fair value accounting is elected
under SFAS 159. SAB 109 was effective prospectively for derivative loan commitments issued or modified in fiscal quarters 
beginning after December 15, 2007. Adoption of SAB 109 did not have a significant impact on the consolidated financial statements
of the Company. 

In December 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 141R, “Business Combinations.” SFAS No. 141R clarifies the definitions of 
both a business combination and a business. All business combinations will be accounted for under the acquisition method (previously 
referred to as the purchase method). This standard defines the acquisition date as the only relevant date for recognition and 
measurement of the fair value of consideration paid. SFAS No. 141R requires the acquirer to expense all acquisition related costs.
SFAS No. 141R will also require acquired loans to be recorded net of the allowance for loan losses on the date of acquisition. SFAS 
No. 141R defines the measurement period as the time after the acquisition date during which the acquirer may make adjustments to
the “provisional” amounts recognized at the acquisition date. This period cannot exceed one year, and any subsequent adjustments
made to provisional amounts are done retrospectively and restate prior period data. The provisions of this statement are effective for 
business combinations during fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2008. The Company believes the adoption of SFAS No. 141R
will not have a significant impact on the consolidated financial statements of the Company. 

In December 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 160, “Noncontrolling Interests in consolidated financial statements — An 
Amendment of ARB No. 51.” SFAS No. 160 requires noncontrolling interests to be treated as a separate component of equity, not as a 
liability or other item outside of equity. Disclosure requirements include net income and comprehensive income to be displayed for 
both the controlling and noncontrolling interests and a separate schedule that shows the effects of any transactions with the 
noncontrolling interests on the equity attributable to the controlling interest. The provisions of this statement are effective for fiscal 
years beginning after December 15, 2008. This statement should be applied prospectively except for the presentation and disclosure 
requirements which shall be applied retrospectively for all periods presented. The Company believes the adoption of SFAS No. 160
will not have a significant impact on the consolidated financial statements of the Company. 

In March 2008, the FASB issued SFAS No. 161, “Disclosures about Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities.” SFAS 
No. 161, which amends FASB Statement No. 133, “Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities”, requires 
companies with derivative instruments to disclose information about how and why a company uses derivative instruments, how 
derivative instruments and related hedge items are accounted for under Statement 133, and how derivative instruments and related
hedged items affect a company’s financial position, financial performance, and cash flows. The required disclosures include the fair 
value of the derivative instruments and their gains or losses in tabular format, information about credit-risk-related contingent features 
in derivative agreements, counterparty credit risk, and the company’s strategies and objectives for using derivative instruments. The 
Statement expands the current disclosure framework in SFAS No. 133. SFAS No. 161 is effective prospectively for periods beginning 
on or after November 15, 2008. SFAS No. 161 will impact disclosures only and will not have a significant impact on the consolidated 
financial statements of the Company. 

In January 2009, the FASB issued FASB Staff Position (“FSP”) EITF 99-20-1, “Amendments to the Impairment Guidance of 
EITF 
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Issue No. 99-20” (“FSP EITF No. 99-20-1”), to align the impairment model in EITF 99-20 with the impairment model in SFAS 115, 
resulting in a more consistent determination of whether an other-than-temporary impairment has occurred. FSP EITF 99-20-1 also 
retains and emphasizes the objective of an other-than-temporary impairment assessment and the related disclosure requirements in
SFAS 115 and other related guidance. FSP EITF 99-20-1 is effective for interim and annual reporting periods ending after 
December 15, 2008. Retrospective application to a prior interim or annual period is not permitted. The Company adopted FSP EITF
99-20-1 on December 31, 2008 and the adoption did not have any significant impact on the consolidated financial statements of the 
Company. 

In March 2009, the FASB issued proposals to improve guidance on fair value measurements and other-than-temporary 
impairment, specifically proposed FSP FAS 115-a, FAS 124-a, and EITF 99-20-b, “Recognition and Presentation of Other-Than-
Temporary Impairments” (FSP FAS 115-a), and FSP FAS 157-e, “Determining Whether a Market Is Not Active and a Transaction Is 
Not Distressed” (FSP FAS 157-e). The comment deadline for these proposals is April 1, 2009. We are evaluating the effects of these 

roposed changes on the Company’s results of operations or financial condition, but have reached no conclusions at this time. p
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Table 1 – Explanation of Non-GAAP Financial Measures 

In addition to results presented in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP), this annual report 
includes certain designated net interest income amounts presented on a tax-equivalent basis, a non-GAAP financial measure, including 
the presentation of total revenue and the calculation of the efficiency ratio. 

The Company believes the presentation of net interest income on a tax-equivalent basis provides comparability of net interest 
income from both taxable and tax-exempt sources and facilitates comparability within the industry. Although the Company believes
these non-GAAP financial measures enhance investors’ understanding of its business and performance, these non-GAAP financial 
measures should not be considered an alternative to GAAP. The reconciliation of these non-GAAP financial measures from GAAP to 
non-GAAP are presented below. 

2008 2007 

 (in thousands)
Fourth

Quarter

 $  4,626 

Third
Quarter

Second
Quarter

First
Quarter

Fourth
Quarter

Third
Quarter

Second
Quarter

First 
Quarter 

 Net interest income (GAAP)  4,789  4,686  4,538  4,298  4,324  4,298  3,955  
 Tax-equivalent adjustment   353  346  341  321  291  286  278  268  
 Net interest income (Tax-

equivalent) $ 4,979  5,135  5,027  4,859  4,589  4,610  4,576  4,223  

 Total revenue (GAAP) $ 4,260  6,330  5,788  5,694  5,550  5,412  5,436  5,143  
 Tax-equivalent adjustment  353  346  341  321  291  286  278  268  
 Total revenue (Tax-equivalent) $ 4,613  6,676  6,129  6,015  5,841  5,698  5,714  5,411  

Years ended December 31

 (In thousands) 2008 2007 2006 2005 2004

 Net interest income (GAAP) $     18,639  16,875  15,980  15,993  15,621
 Tax-equivalent adjustment  1,361  1,123  1,033  956  735
 Net interest income (Tax-equivalent) $ 20,000  17,998  17,013  16,949  16,356

 Total revenue (GAAP) $ 22,072  21,541  20,428  20,312  22,528
 Tax-equivalent adjustment  1,361  1,123  1,033  956  735
 Total revenue (Tax-equivalent) $ 23,433  22,664  21,461  21,268  23,263
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Table 2 - Selected Financial Data
Years ended December 31 

 (Dollars in thousands, except per share amounts) 2008      2007 2006 2005 2004 

 Income statement

 Tax-equivalent interest income  $ 40,491     39,940  36,658  32,270  28,864 
 Total interest expense   20,491     21,942  19,645  15,321  12,508 
 Tax equivalent net interest income  20,000     17,998  17,013  16,949  16,356 
 Provision for loan losses  870     23  330  485  600 
 Total noninterest income   3,433     4,666  4,448  4,319  6,907 
 Total noninterest expense   12,542     12,360  11,201  11,148  13,069 
 Net earnings before income taxes and 

tax-equivalent adjustment   10,021     10,281  9,930  9,635  9,594 
 Tax-equivalent adjustment  1,361     1,123  1,033  956  735 
 Income tax expense   2,023     2,240  2,312  2,209  2,349 
 Net earnings  $ 6,637     6,918  6,585  6,470  6,510 

 Per share data:
 Basic and diluted net earnings  $     1.81     1.86  1.74  1.69  1.68 
 Cash dividends declared  $ 0.74     0.70  0.64  0.58  0.50 
 Weighted average shares outstanding 

Basic       3,674,384     3,716,427  3,777,721 3,830,002  3,870,198 
Diluted   3,674,384     3,716,427  3,778,055  3,830,794  3,871,273 

 Shares outstanding   3,646,947     3,681,809  3,743,787  3,795,016  3,846,861 
 Book value  $ 15.66     14.40  12.93  11.58  11.57 
 Common stock price 

High  $ 25.00     30.00  28.89  24.50  22.00 
Low   19.00     21.30  21.50  20.00  18.60 
Period-end  $ 20.10     21.95  28.89  22.14  20.68 

To earnings ratio   11.10 x   11.80  16.60  13.10  12.31 
To book value  128 %  152  223  191  179 

 Performance ratios:
 Return on average equity   12.18 %  13.50  14.66  14.26  15.69 
 Return on average assets  0.92 %  1.06  1.06  1.08  1.10 
 Dividend payout ratio   40.88 %  37.63  36.78  34.32  29.76 
 Average equity to average assets  7.59 %  7.88  7.20  7.56  7.03 
 Asset Quality:
 Allowance for loan losses as a % of: 

Loans   1.19 %  1.27  1.43  1.36  1.38 
Nonperforming assets  92 %  753  5,616  3,558  486 

 Nonperforming assets as a % of: 
Loans and foreclosed properties  1.29 %  0.17  0.03  0.04  0.28 
Total assets  0.64 % 0.08  0.01  0.02  0.12 

 Nonaccrual loans as % of loans  1.20 %  0.14  0.03  0.04  0.28 
 Net charge-offs (recoveries) as a % of average loans   0.17 %  (0.01)  0.05  0.13  0.58 
 Capital Adequacy:
 Tier 1 risk-based capital ratio   14.23 %  14.74  15.59  15.88  16.09 
 Total risk-based capital ratio   15.22 %  15.74  16.68  16.99  17.15 
 Tier 1 Leverage ratio  8.75 %  9.02  9.22  9.11  8.86 
 Other financial data:
 Net interest margin  2.98 %  2.91  2.97  3.00  2.93 
 Effective income tax rate   23.36 %  24.46  25.99  25.45  26.52 
 Efficiency ratio (a)   53.52 %  54.54  52.19  52.42  56.18 
 Selected period end balances:
 Securities  $ 302,656     318,373  301,937  274,961  282,199 
 Loans, net of unearned income   369,162     322,411  281,983  282,059  251,129 
 Allowance for loan losses   4,398     4,105  4,044  3,843  3,456 
 Total assets   745,970    688,659  635,126  608,154  591,161 
 Total deposits   550,843     492,585  469,648  454,995  429,339 
 Long-term debt   123,368    115,386  90,404  105,422  105,441 
 Total stockholders’ equity    57,128     53,018  48,418  43,954  44,504 
(a) Tax-equivalent. See “Table 1 - Explanation of Non-GAAP Financial Measures”.  
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Table 3 - Selected Quarterly Financial Data

2008 2007 
 (Dollars in thousands, except per share 
amounts) Fourth Third Second First Fourth Third Second First 
 Income statement
 Tax-equivalent interest income $ 9,981   10,091  10,142  10,277  10,138  10,234  9,993  9,575
 Total interest expense   5,002   4,956  5,115  5,418  5,549  5,624  5,417  5,352
 Tax equivalent net interest income  4,979  5,135  5,027  4,859  4,589  4,610  4,576  4,223
 Provision for loan losses   250   380  180  60     —     —  20  3
 Total noninterest income   (366)  1,541  1,102  1,156  1,252  1,088  1,138  1,188
 Total noninterest expense   2,992  3,296  3,105  3,149  3,253  3,074  3,130  2,903
 Net earnings before income taxes 

and tax-equivalent adjustment  1,371  3,000  2,844  2,806  2,588  2,624  2,564  2,505
 Tax-equivalent adjustment  353   346  341  321  291  286  278  268
 Income tax expense   71   682  636  634  517  589  575  559
 Net earnings  $ 947   1,972  1,867  1,851  1,780  1,749  1,711  1,678
 Per share data:
 Basic and diluted net earnings $ 0.26   0.54  0.51  0.50  0.48  0.47  0.46  0.45
 Cash dividends declared  $ 0.185  0.185  0.185  0.185  0.175  0.175  0.175  0.175
 Weighted average shares 

outstanding 
Basic and diluted      3,658,193   3,677,509 3,680,144  3,681,809  3,688,780 3,708,097  3,729,681  3,739,803

 Shares outstanding   3,646,947   3,676,836  3,677,823  3,681,809  3,681,809  3,691,260  3,727,260  3,735,703
 Book value  $ 15.66   14.09  14.51  15.29  14.40  13.68  12.69  13.41
 Common stock price 

High $ 23.97   25.00  23.71 24.50  25.56  27.88  29.00  30.00
Low  19.06   22.10  21.50 19.00  21.30  23.25  26.03  26.48
Period-end  $ 20.10   24.00  22.10  22.00  21.95  24.77  26.31  28.01

To earnings ratio   11.10  x  11.82  11.28  11.52  11.80  13.84  14.95  15.91
To book value   128  %  170  152  144  152  181  207  209

 Performance ratios:
 Return on average equity   7.25  % 14.42  13.09  13.74  13.51  14.41  13.03  13.25
 Return on average assets   0.52  % 1.09  1.02  1.06  1.06  1.07  1.07  1.06
 Dividend payout ratio   71.15  % 34.26  36.27  37.00  36.46  37.23  38.04  38.89
 Average equity to average assets  7.18  %  7.58  7.79  7.71  7.85  7.43  8.19  7.98
 Asset Quality:
 Allowance for loan losses as a % of:

Loans  1.19  %  1.19  1.17  1.23  1.27  1.29  1.35  1.46
Nonperforming assets   92  %  80  76  81  753  1,039  58,629  1,793

Nonperforming assets as a % of:  
Loans and foreclosed properties  1.29  %  1.50  1.55  1.52  0.17  0.12  NM  0.08
Total assets   0.64  %  0.72 0.73  0.69  0.08  0.06  NM  0.04

 Nonaccrual loans as % of loans  1.20  %  1.33  1.43  1.40  0.14  0.12  NM  0.08
 Net charge-offs (recoveries) as % of

average loans   0.09  %  0.23  0.24  0.11  (0.04)  0.04  0.05  (0.11)
 Capital Adequacy:
 Tier 1 risk-based capital ratio  14.23  %  14.54  14.59  14.64  14.74  14.85  15.46  15.72
 Total risk-based capital ratio   15.22  %  15.50  15.53  15.60  15.74  15.86  16.50  16.82
 Tier 1 Leverage ratio   8.75  % 8.87  8.67  8.82  9.02  9.13  9.51  9.72
 Other financial data:
 Net interest margin   2.92  %  3.03  2.98  2.99  2.91  3.02  3.07  2.90
 Effective income tax rate   6.97  %  25.70  25.41  25.51  22.51  25.19  25.15  24.99
 Efficiency ratio (a)   64.86  %  53.53  50.66  52.35  55.71  53.95  54.78  53.65
 Selected period end balances:
 Securities  $ 302,656   316,148  323,706  322,843  318,373  288,459  292,618  297,323
 Loans, net of unearned income  369,162   354,908  345,308  331,083  322,411  316,795  303,281  282,837
 Allowance for loan losses   4,398  4,226  4,049  4,074  4,105  4,074  4,104  4,123
 Total assets   745,970   734,989 731,306  728,906  688,659  661,780  651,822  643,515
 Total deposits   550,843   525,353 540,492  537,443  492,585  510,078  490,478  493,218
 Long-term debt   123,368   128,372 123,381  123,381  115,386  90,390  90,395  90,399
 Total stockholders’ equity    57,128  51,810  53,352  56,292  53,018  50,503  47,305  50,089
(a) Tax-equivalent. See “Table 1 - Explanation of Non-GAAP Financial Measures”.  
NM - not meaningful  
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Table 4 - Average Balance and Net Interest Income Analysis 

Years ended December 31

2008 2007 2006

(Dollars in thousands)
Average
Balance

Interest
Income/
Expense

Yield/  
Rate  

Average
Balance

Interest
Income/
Expense

Yield/  
Rate  

Average
Balance

Interest
Income/
Expense

Yield/  
Rate  

Interest-earning assets:
 Loans and loans held for sale 

(1)  $ 347,176 $  23,216  6.69% $  304,389 $    24,286         7.98% $  286,613 $     22,304  7.78%
Securities - taxable  258,160  13,199  5.11%  242,826 12,038 4.96%  241,298  10,882  4.51%
Securities - tax-exempt (2)  62,80  4,001  6.37% 51,995 3,308 6.36% 47,748  3,043  6.37%

Total securities  320,961  17,200  5.36%  294,821 15,346 5.21%  289,046  13,925  4.82%
Federal funds sold   3,197  61  1.91%  5,539  276 4.98%  7,321  365  4.99%
Interest bearing bank deposits  511  14  2.74%  693  32 4.62%  1,264  64  5.06%

Total interest-earning 
assets  671,845  40,491  6.03%  605,442 39,940 6.60%  584,244  36,658  6.27%

Cash and due from banks  13,132  13,063  13,142 
Other assets  33,100  31,903  26,541 

Total assets  $ 718,077 $  650,408 $  623,927 
Interest-bearing liabilities:
Deposits:

NOW  $ 75,461  1,569  2.08% $  57,532  1,301 2.26% $  65,029  1,595  2.45%
Savings and money 

market  103,379  1,819  1.76%  143,587 5,243 3.65%  142,610  5,238  3.67%
Certificates of deposits 

less than $100,000  110,592  4,676  4.23%  85,831 4,575 5.33%  84,227  3,836  4.55%
Certificates of deposits 

and other time deposits 
of $100,000 or more 157,830  7,011  4.44% 133,466  5,933 4.45% 104,446  4,037  3.87%
Total interest-bearing 

deposits  447,262  15,075  3.37%  420,416 17,052 4.06%  396,312  14,706  3.71%
Short-term borrowings  16,604  324  1.95%  12,727  601 4.72%  7,502  411  5.48%
Long-term debt 123,108  5,092  4.14%  93,278  4,289 4.60%  102,848  4,528  4.40%

Total interest-bearing 
liabilities  586,974  20,491  3.49%  526,421 21,942 4.17%  506,662  19,645  3.88%

Noninterest-bearing deposits  72,914  71,201  70,240 
Other liabilities  3,715  1,544  2,120 
Stockholders’ equity  54,47  51,242  44,905 

Total liabilities and 
stockholders’ equity  $ 718,077 $  650,408 $  623,927 

Net interest income and 
margin $ 20,000  2.98% $ 17,998 2.97% $ 17,013  2.91%

(1) Average loan balances are shown net of unearned income and loans on nonaccrual status have been included in the computation
of average balances. 

( ) Yields on tax-exempt securities have been computed on a tax-equivalent basis using an income tax rate of 34%. 2
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Table 5 – Volume and Rate Variance Analysis 

       Years ended December 31, 2008 vs. 2007 Years ended December 31, 2007 vs. 2006

Net Due to change in Net Due to change in
(Dollars in thousands) Change Rate (2) Volume (2) Change Rate (2) Volume (2)

 Interest Income:
 Loans and loans held for sale $  (1,070)  (8,136)  7,066 $ 1,982  574  1,408  
 Securities - taxable  1,161  385  776  1,156  1,087  69  
 Securities - tax-exempt (1)  693  5  688  265  (5)  270  

Total securities  1,854  390  1,464  1,421  1,082  339  
 Federal funds sold  (215)  (127)  (88)  (89)  —   (89) 
 Interest bearing bank deposits  (18)  (11)  (7)  (32)  (5)  (27) 

Total interest income $  551   (7,884)  8,435 $ 3,282  1,651  1,631    

 Interest expense:
 Deposits:

NOW $  268   (93)  361 $ (294)  (118)  (176) 
Savings and money market  (3,424)  (2,223)  (1,201)  5  (31)  36  
Certificates of deposits less than $100,000  101  (255)  356  739  665  74  
Certificates of deposits and other time 

deposits of $100,000 or more  1,078  (4)  1,082  1,896  665  1,231   
Total interest-bearing deposits  (1,977)  (2,575)  598  2,346  1,181  1,165  

 Short-term borrowings  (277)  (575)  298  190  (47)  237  
 Long-term debt  803  (368)  1,171  (239)  218  (457)

Total interest expense  (1,451)  (3,518)  2,067  2,297  1,352  945    

 Net interest income $  2,002  (4,366)  6,368 $ 985  299  686    

(1)  Yields on tax-exempt securities have been computed on a tax-equivalent basis using an income tax rate of 34%. 
(2)  Changes attributable to rate/volume are allocated to both rate and volume on an equal basis. 
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Table 6 - Loan Portfolio Composition 

December 31 

 (Dollars in thousands) 2008 2007 2006 2005 2004 

 Commercial, financial 
and agricultural $     63,338  62,478  52,923  51,784  50,075 

 Leases - commercial  341  486  761  1,488  5,397 
 Real estate - construction:

Commercial  3,019  7,901  4,684  2,039  945 
Residential  10,151  11,370  9,912  8,832  5,426 

 Real estate - mortgage: 
Commercial  210,353  161,703  142,092  148,118  136,037 
Residential  69,736  67,246  62,596  59,757  42,545 

 Consumer installment  12,481  11,539  9,349  10,334  11,021 
Total loans  369,419  322,723  282,317  282,352  251,446 

 Less: unearned income  (257)  (312)  (334)  (293)  (317)
Loans, net of unearned income  369,162  322,411  281,983  282,059  251,129 

 Less: allowance for loan losses  (4,398)  (4,105)  (4,044)  (3,843)  (3,456)
Loans, net $ 364,764  318,306  277,939  278,216  247,673 
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Table 7 - Loan Maturities and Sensitivities to Changes in Interest Rates 

December 31, 2008

(Dollars in thousands)
1 year or

less
1 to 5
years

After 5
years Total

Adjustable
Rate

Fixed
Rate Total

Commercial, financial 
and agricultural $ 29,836  29,353  4,149  63,338 $ 30,530  32,808  63,338 

Leases - commercial —     341  —     341  —      341  341
Real estate - construction:  12,540  630  —     13,170  —      13,170  13,170
Real estate - mortgage:  65,416  137,485 77,188 280,089  139,128  140,961  280,089 
Consumer installment  5,494  6,518  469  12,481  2,778  9,703  12,481 

Total loans $         113,286  174,327 81,806 369,419 $ 172,436  196,983 369,419
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Table 8 - Allowance for Loan Losses and Nonperforming Assets 

Years ended December 31 

 (Dollars in thousands) 2008 2007 2006 2005 2004 

 Allowance for loan losses:

 Balance at beginning of period $         4,105  4,044  3,843  3,456  4,313  
 Charge-offs:

 (37) Commercial, financial and agricutural  (454)  (62)  (39)  (215) 
Real estate  (153)  (143)  (106)  (124)  (1,507) 
Consumer  (98)  (45)  (46)  (193)  (44) 

Total charge-offs  (705)  (250)  (189)  (356)  (1,766) 

 Recoveries:
Commercial, financial and agricutural  102  14  13  89  219  
Real estate  20  267  11  100  11  
Consumer  6  7  36  69  79  

Total recoveries  128  288  60  258  309  
Net (charge-offs) recoveries  (577)  38  (129)  (98)  (1,457) 

 Provision for loan losses  870  23  330  485  600 

 Ending balance $ 4,398  4,105  4,044  3,843  3,456 

as a % of loans  1.19 %  1.27  1.43  1.36  1.38 
as a % of nonperforming assets  92 %  753  5,616  3,558  486 

 Net charge-offs as a % of average loans  0.17 %  (0.01)  0.05  0.13  0.58 

 Nonperforming assets:

 Nonaccrual loans $ 4,431  447  72  108  711 
 Other nonperforming assets (primarily other real estate owned)  324  98  —    —   —  
 Total nonperforming assets $ 4,755  545  72  108  711 

as a % of loans and foreclosed properties  1.29 %  0.17  0.03  0.04  0.28 
as a % total assets  0.64 %  0.08  0.01  0.02  0.12 

 Nonaccrual loans as a % of loans  1.20 %  0.14  0.03  0.04  0.28 
 Accruing loans 90 days or more past due $ 104  4  —    —   105 
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Table 9 - CDs and Other Time Deposits of $100,000 or More 

(Dollars in thousands) December 31, 2008

 Maturity of:
 3 months or less $         52,572 
 Over 3 months through 6 months  36,211 
 Over 6 months through 12 months  76,239 
 Over 12 months  35,506 

Total CDs and other time deposits of $100,000 or more $ 200,528 
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Table 10 - Sensitivities to Changes in Interest Rates 

December 31, 2008

(Dollars in thousands) Immediate
1 to 3

months
4 to 12

months
1 to 5
years 

(1)
Thereafter Total

Interest-earning assets:
Loans, net of unearned income (2) $ —   152,794  60,269  145,281  14,637  372,981 
Securities - taxable  —   49,986  26,097  95,011  65,550  236,644 
Securities - tax-exempt  —   1,160  2,620  24,912  37,320  66,012 
Federal funds sold      20,755  —   —   —    —   20,755 
Interest bearing bank deposits  846  —   —   —    —   846 

Total earning assets  21,601  203,940  88,986  265,204  117,507  697,238 
Interest-bearing liabilities:
Deposits:

NOW  —   51,474  4,908  26,563  —   82,945 
Savings and money market  2,322  66,411  2,901  14,992  —   86,626 
Certificates of deposits less than $100,000  1,492  20,694  55,747  24,797  102,731 
Certificates of deposits and other time deposits of 

$100,000 or more  2,274  32,931  130,813  34,510  200,528 
Total interest-bearing deposits  6,088  171,510  194,369  100,862  —   472,830 

Short-term borrowings  10,910  —   —   —    —   10,910 
Long-term debt  —   12,220  5,012  58,068  48,068  123,368 

Total interest-bearing liabilities  16,998  183,730  199,381  158,930  48,068  607,108 
Interest sensitivity gap  4,603  20,210  (110,395)  106,274  69,439  90,130 
Cumulative interest sensitivity gap $ 4,603  24,813  (85,582)  20,692  90,131

(1) includes non-rate sensitive items 
(2) includes loans held for sale 
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

The Board of Directors 
Auburn National Bancorporation, Inc.: 

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Auburn National Bancorporation, Inc. and subsidiaries (the 
Company) as of December 31, 2008 and 2007, and the related consolidated statements of earnings, stockholders’ equity and 
comprehensive income, and cash flows for each of the years in the three-year period ended December 31, 2008. These consolidated
financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these 
consolidated financial statements based on our audits. 

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of 
material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management as well as 
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of 
Auburn National Bancorporation, Inc. and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2008 and 2007, and the results of their operations and their 
cash flows for each of the years in the three-year period ended December 31, 2008 in conformity with U.S. generally accepted 
accounting principles. 

As discussed in note 1 to the consolidated financial statements, effective January 1, 2007, the Company changed its method of 
accounting for uncertainties in income taxes. 

Birmingham, Alabama 
March 31, 2009 
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AUBURN NATIONAL BANCORPORATION, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES 
Consolidated Balance Sheets 

December 31 

 (Dollars in thousands, except share data) 2008 2007 

 Assets:

 Cash and due from banks $             14,832 $             13,312
 Federal funds sold  20,755  50
 Interest bearing bank deposits  846  136

Cash and cash equivalents  36,433  13,498
 Securities available-for-sale  302,656  318,373
 Loans held for sale  3,819  2,978
 Loans, net of unearned income  369,162  322,411

Allowance for loan losses  (4,398)  (4,105)
Loans, net  364,764  318,306

 Premises and equipment, net  7,778  6,423
 Bank-owned life insurance  15,295  14,825
 Other assets  15,225  14,256

Total assets $ 745,970 $ 688,659

Liabilities:

 Deposits:
Noninterest-bearing $ 78,013 $ 70,241
Interest-bearing  472,830  422,344

Total deposits  550,843  492,585
 Federal funds purchased and securities sold under agreements 

to repurchase  10,910  24,247
 Long-term debt  123,368  115,386
 Accrued expenses and other liabilities  3,721  3,423

Total liabilities  688,842  635,641

Stockholders’ equity:

 Preferred stock of $.01 par value; authorized 200,000 shares; 
issued shares - none  —      —    

 Common stock of $.01 par value; authorized 8,500,000 shares; 
issued 3,957,135 shares  39  39

 Additional paid-in capital  3,749  3,748
 Retained earnings  59,283  55,362
 Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss), net  603  (397)
 Less treasury stock, at cost - 310,188 shares and 275,326 shares 

for December 31, 2008 and December 31, 2007, respectively  (6,546)  (5,734)
Total stockholders’ equity  57,128  53,018

Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity $ 745,970 $ 688,659

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements 
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AUBURN NATIONAL BANCORPORATION, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES 
Consolidated Statements of Earnings 

Years ended December 31

(Dollars in thousands, except share and per share data) 2008 2007 2006 

 Interest income:
Loans, including fees $        23,216 $        24,286 $        22,304 
Securities  15,839  14,223  12,892  
Federal funds sold and interest bearing bank deposits  75  308  429  

Total interest income  39,130  38,817  35,625  

 Interest expense:
Deposits  15,075  17,052  14,706  
Short-term borrowings  324  601  411  
Long-term debt  5,092  4,289  4,528  

Total interest expense  20,491  21,942  19,645  

Net interest income  18,639  16,875  15,980  

 Provision for loan losses  870  23  330  
Net interest income after provision for loan losses  17,769  16,852  15,650  

 Noninterest income:
Service charges on deposit accounts  1,252  1,302  1,387  
Servicing fees  319  339  375  
Gain on sale of loans held for sale  606  626  649  
Bank-owned life insurance  470  547  452  
Securities (losses) gains, net  (1,168)  253  10  
Other  1,954  1,599  1,575  

Total noninterest income  3,433  4,666  4,448  

 Noninterest expense:
Salaries and benefits  7,278  7,110  6,714  
Net occupancy and equipment  1,314  1,267  1,159  
Professional fees  511  621  476  
Loss on prepayment of FHLB advances  —    313  —   
Other  3,439  3,049  2,852  

Total noninterest expense  12,542  12,360  11,201  

Earnings before income taxes  8,660  9,158  8,897  

Income tax expense  2,023  2,240  2,312  

Net earnings $ 6,637 $ 6,918 $ 6,585  

 Net earnings per share:
Basic and diluted $ 1.81 $ 1.86 $ 1.74  

 Weighted average shares outstanding:
Basic  3,674,384  3,716,427  3,777,721  

Diluted  3,674,384  3,716,427  3,778,055  

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements 
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AUBURN NATIONAL BANCORPORATION, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES 
Consolidated Statements of Stockholders’ Equity and Comprehensive Income 

Common Stock
Additional

paid-in Retained

Accumulated 
other 

comprehensive Treasury
 (Dollars in thousands, except share and per 
share data) Shares Amount capital earnings income (loss) stock Total

 Balance, December 31, 2005 3,957,135 $ 39 $ 3,734 $      46,919  $ (3,982) $        (2,756) $    43,954  
 Comprehensive income:

Net earnings  —    —    —   6,585   —      —     6,585  
Other comprehensive income 

due to change in unrealized 
loss on securities available 
for sale and derivative, net  —    —    —   —     1,647   —     1,647  
    Total comprehensive income  —    —    —   6,585   1,647   —     8,232  

 Cash dividends paid ($0.64 per share)  —    —    —   (2,417)  —      —     (2,417) 
 Stock repurchases (53,229 shares)  —    —    —   —     —      (1,378)  (1,378) 
 Sale of treasury stock (2,000 shares)  —    —    14  —     —      13  27  
Balance, December 31, 2006 3,957,135 $ 39 $ 3,748 $ 51,087  $ (2,335) $ (4,121) $ 48,418  

 Comprehensive income:
Net earnings  —    —    —   6,918   —      —     6,918  
Other comprehensive income due to 

change in unrealized loss on 
securities available for sale , net  —    —    —   —     1,938   —     1,938  
    Total comprehensive income  —    —    —   6,918   1,938   —     8,856  

 Cash dividends paid ($0.70 per share)  —    —    —   (2,643)  —      —     (2,643) 
 Stock repurchases (61,978 shares)  —    —    —   —     —      (1,613)  (1,613) 
Balance, December 31, 2007 3,957,135 $ 39 $ 3,748 $ 55,362  $ (397) $ (5,734) $ 53,018  

 Comprehensive income:
Net earnings  —    —    —   6,637   —      —     6,637  
Other comprehensive income 

due to change in unrealized 
loss on securities available 
for sale, net  —    —    —   —     1,000   —     1,000  
    Total comprehensive income  —    —    —   6,637   1,000   —     7,637  

 Cash dividends paid ($0.74 per share)  —    —    —   (2,716)  —      (2,716) 
 Stock repurchases (34,932 shares)  —    —    —   —     —      (813)  (813) 
 Sale of treasury stock (70 shares)  —    —    1  —     —      1  2  
Balance, December 31, 2008 3,957,135 $ 39 $ 3,749 $ 59,283  $ 603  $ (6,546) $ 57,128  

 See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements 
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AUBURN NATIONAL BANCORPORATION, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES 
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows 

Years ended December 31

 (In thousands) 2008 2007 2006

 Cash flows from operating activities:
 Net earnings  $ 6,637 $ 6,918 $ 6,585 
 Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by 

(used in) operating activities: 
Provision for loan losses   870  23  330 
Depreciation and amortization   1,052  423  455 
Premium amortization and discount accretion, net   5  52  470 
Deferred tax (benefit) expense   (668)  65  (389)
Net loss (gain) on securities available for sale   1,168  360  (10)
Net gain on sale of loans held for sale   (606)  (626)  (649)
Gain on sale of privately-held stock investments   —    (613)  —   
Loss (gain) on sale of other real estate owned   8  —    (7)
Loans originated for sale   (79,947)  (97,477)  (80,803)
Proceeds from sale of loans   79,712  98,234  79,744 
Gain on sale of premises and equipment   (1,064)  —    —   
Increase in cash surrender value of bank owned life insurance   (470)  (547)  (452)
Loss on prepayment of FHLB advances   —    313  —   
Net increase in other assets   (979)  (1,612)  (6,409)
Net increase in accrued expenses and other liabilities   298  1,168  601 

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities   6,016  6,681  (534)
 Cash flows from investing activities:
 Proceeds from maturities of securities held-to-maturity   —    89  120 
 Proceeds from sales of securities available-for-sale   67,431  50,207  31,146 
 Proceeds from maturities and calls of securities available-for-sale   67,933  41,509  33,769 
 Purchase of securities available-for-sale   (119,202)  (105,423)  (89,736)
 Net increase in loans   (47,975)  (40,528)  (328)
 Net purchases of premises and equipment   (2,210)  (971)  (2,502)
 Proceeds from the sale of premises and equipment   1,606  —    —   
 Proceeds from sale of other real estate   412  40  280 
 Net (increase) decrease in FHLB stock   (452)  526  193 
 Proceeds from sale of privately-held stock investment   —    1,146  —   

Net cash used in investing activities   (32,457)  (53,405)  (27,058)
 Cash flows from financing activities:
 Net increase (decrease) in noninterest-bearing deposits   7,772  (8,861)  8,317 
 Net increase in interest-bearing deposits   50,486  31,798  6,335 
 Net (decrease) increase in federal funds purchased and 

securities sold under agreements to repurchase   (13,337)  9,846  12,670 
 Net (decrease) increase in other short-term borrowings   —    (10,000)  10,000 
 Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt   18,000  35,000  —   
 Repayments or retirement of long-term debt   (10,018)  (10,331)  (15,018)
 Stock repurchases   (813)  (1,613)  (1,378)
 Proceeds from sale of treasury stock   2  —    27 
 Dividends paid   (2,716)  (2,643)  (2,417)

Net cash provided by financing activities   49,376  43,196  18,536 
 Net change in cash and cash equivalents   22,935  (3,528)  (9,056)
 Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period   13,498  17,026  26,082 
 Cash and cash equivalents at end of period $ 36,433 $ 13,498 $ 17,026 

 Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information: 
 Cash paid during the period for: 
 Interest  $ 20,551 $ 21,570 $ 19,195 
 Income taxes   3,068  1,937  4,320 
 Supplemental disclosure of non-cash transactions:
 Real estate acquired through foreclosure   647  138  276 
 Transfer of securities from held-to-maturity to available-for-sale   —    424  —   
 See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements 
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AUBURN NATIONAL BANCORPORATION, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES 
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Nature of Business 

Auburn National Bancorporation, Inc. (the “Company”) is a bank holding company whose primary business is conducted by its 
wholly-owned subsidiary, AuburnBank (the “Bank”). AuburnBank is a commercial bank located in Auburn, Alabama. The Bank 
provides a full range of banking services in its primary market area, Lee County, which includes the Auburn-Opelika Metropolitan
Statistical Area. 

Basis of Presentation 

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company and its wholly-owned subsidiary, AuburnBank. 
Significant intercompany transactions are eliminated in consolidation. 

Use of Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles requires management 
to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent assets and 
liabilities as of the balance sheet date and the reported amounts income and expense during the reporting period. Actual results could 
differ from those estimates. Material estimates that are particularly susceptible to significant change in the near term include the 
determination of the allowance for loan losses and fair value measurements. 

Correction of Accounting Errors 

Other noninterest income for the year ended December 31, 2008 included a $452 thousand pre-tax charge ($285 thousand after-
tax) related to the correction of an error in prior periods. The error resulted from incorrect application of the equity method of 
accounting for an investment in an affordable housing limited partnership, primarily related to the years ended December 31, 2005, 
2006 and 2007. Management believes the impact of this correction is not material to current or prior period financial statements and 
the Company’s Audit Committee of the Board of Directors, based on information reviewed by management with the Audit 
Committee, concurs with management’s conclusion. 

Reclassifications 

Certain amounts reported in prior periods have been reclassified to conform to the current-period presentation. These 
reclassifications had no effect on the Company’s previously reported net earnings or total stockholders’ equity. 

Cash Equivalents 

Cash on hand, cash items in process of collection, amounts due from banks, and federal funds sold are included in cash and cash
equivalents. 

Securities

Securities are classified based on management’s intention at the date of purchase. At December 31, 2008, all of the Company’s 
securities were classified as available-for-sale. Securities available-for-sale are used as part of the Company’s interest rate risk 
management strategy, and they may be sold in response to changes in interest rates, changes in prepayment risks or other factors. All 
securities classified as available-for-sale are recorded at fair value with any unrealized gains and losses reported in accumulated other 
comprehensive loss, net of the deferred income tax effects. Interest and dividends on securities, including the amortization of
premiums and accretion of discounts are calculated using a method that approximates the effective interest 



page 33

Audited Financial Statements

method over the anticipated life of the security, taking into consideration prepayment assumptions. Realized gains and losses from the 
sale of securities are determined using the specific identification method. 

On a quarterly basis, the Company makes an assessment to determine whether there have been events or economic 
circumstances to indicate that a security on which there is an unrealized loss is other-than-temporarily impaired. The Company 
considers many factors including the severity and duration of the impairment; the intent and ability of the Company to hold the
security for a period of time sufficient for a recovery in value; recent events specific to the issuer or industry; external credit ratings 
and recent downgrades. Securities on which there is an unrealized loss that is deemed to be other-than-temporary are written down to 
fair value with the write-down recorded as a realized loss in securities gains (losses). 

Loans held for sale 

Loans originated and intended for sale are carried at the lower of cost or estimated fair value as determined on a loan-by-loan
basis. Net unrealized losses, if any, are recognized through a valuation allowance by charges to income. 

Loans 

Loans are reported at their outstanding principal balances, net of unearned income. Loan origination fees, net of certain loan 
origination costs, are deferred and recognized as an adjustment to the related loan yield using a method that approximates the interest 
method. Loan commitment fees are generally deferred and amortized on a straight-line basis over the commitment period. 

The accrual of interest on loans is discontinued when there is a significant deterioration in the financial condition of the 
borrower and full repayment of principal and interest is not expected or the principal or interest is more than 90 days past due, unless 
the loan is both well-collateralized and in the process of collection. Generally, all interest accrued but not collected for loans that are 
placed on nonaccrual status are reversed against current income. Interest income is subsequently recognized only to the extent cash
payments are received. 

A loan is considered impaired when it is probable the Company will be unable to collect all principal and interest payments due
according to the contractual terms of the loan agreement. Individually identified impaired loans are measured based on the present 
value of expected payments using the loan’s original effective rate as the discount rate, the loan’s observable market price, or the fair 
value of the collateral if the loan is collateral dependent. If the recorded investment in the impaired loan exceeds the measure of fair 
value, a valuation allowance may be established as part of the allowance for loan losses. Changes to the valuation allowance are
recorded as a component of the provision for loan losses. 

Allowance for Loan Losses 

The allowance for loan losses is maintained at a level that management believes is adequate to absorb probable losses in the loan 
portfolio. Loan losses are charged against the allowance when they are known. Subsequent recoveries are credited to the allowance.
Management’s determination of the adequacy of the allowance is based on an evaluation of the portfolio, current economic conditions, 
growth, composition of the loan portfolio, homogeneous pools of loans, risk ratings of specific loans, historical loan loss factors,
identified impaired loans and other factors related to the portfolio. This evaluation is performed quarterly and is inherently subjective,
as it requires various material estimates that are susceptible to significant change, including the amounts and timing of future cash 
flows expected to be received on any impaired loans. In addition, regulatory agencies, as an integral part of their examination process, 
will periodically review the Company’s allowance for loan losses, and may require the Company to record additions to the allowance 

ased on their judgment about information available to them at the time of their examinations. b
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Premises and Equipment 

Land is carried at cost. Buildings and equipment are carried at cost, less accumulated depreciation and amortization computed 
on a straight-line method over the useful lives of the assets or the expected terms of the leases, if shorter. Expected terms include lease 
option periods to the extent that the exercise of such options is reasonably assured. 

Foreclosed Assets 

Assets acquired through, or in lieu of, loan foreclosure are held for sale and are initially recorded at fair value less cost to sell at 
the date of foreclosure, establishing a new cost basis. Subsequent to foreclosure, valuations are periodically performed by management 
and the assets are carried at the lower of carrying value amount or fair value less cost to sell. 

Transfers of Financial Assets 

Transfers of financial assets are accounted for as sales (i.e. loan sales) when control over the assets have been surrendered. 
Control over transferred assets is deemed to be surrendered when (1) the assets have been isolated from the Company, (2) the 
transferee obtains the right (free of conditions that constrain it from taking that right) to pledge or exchange the transferred assets, and 
(3) the Company doe not maintain effective control over the transferred assets through an agreement to repurchase them before their 
maturity. 

Derivative Instruments 

In accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (“SFAS”) No. 133, “Accounting for Derivative Instruments 
and Hedging Activities,” as amended by SFAS No. 138 “Accounting for Certain Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities, an 
Amendment of SFAS No. 133,” all derivative instruments are recorded on the consolidated balance sheet at their respective fair 
values. 

The accounting for changes in fair value (i.e., gains or losses) of a derivative instrument depends on whether it has been 
designated and qualifies as part of a hedging relationship and, if so, on the reason for holding it. If the derivative instrument is not 
designated as a hedge, the gain or loss on the derivative instrument is recognized in earnings in the period of change. None of the 
derivatives utilized by the Company have been designated as a hedge. 

Securities sold under agreements to repurchase 

Securities sold under agreements to repurchase generally mature less than one year from the transaction date. Securities sold 
under agreements to repurchase are reflected as a secured borrowing in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets at the amount 
of cash received in connection with each transaction. 

Income Taxes 

Income tax expense is the total of the current year income tax due or refundable and the change in deferred tax assets and 
liabilities. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are the expected future tax amounts for the temporary differences between carrying 
amounts and tax bases of assets and liabilities, computed using enacted tax rates. A valuation allowance, if needed, reduces deferred 
tax assets to the amount expected to be realized. 

The Company adopted FASB Interpretation 48, “Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes” (“FIN 48”), as of January 1, 
2007. A tax position is recognized as a benefit only if it is “more likely than not” that the tax position would be sustained in a tax 
examination, with a tax examination being presumed to occur. The amount recognized is the largest amount of tax benefit that is
greater than 50% likely of being realized on examination. For tax positions not meeting the “more likely than not” test, no tax benefit 
is recorded. The adoption had no material affect on the Company’s financial statements. It is the Company’s policy to recognize

terest and penalties related to income tax matters in income tax expense. The Company and its wholly-owned in
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subsidiary file a consolidated income tax return. 

Fair Value Measurements 

In September 2006, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) issued SFAS No. 157, “Fair Value Measurements.” 
SFAS No. 157, which defines fair value, establishes a framework for measuring fair value in U.S. generally accepted accounting 
principles and expands disclosures about fair value measurements. On January 1, 2008, the Company adopted the provisions of SFAS
No. 157. For more information regarding the Company’s adoption of SFAS No. 157, please refer to Note 15 to the Consolidated 
Financial Statements. 

Earnings Per Share 

Basic net earnings per share are computed by dividing net earnings by the weighted average common shares outstanding for the 
year. Diluted net earnings per share reflect the potential dilution that could occur if the Company’s potential common stock was
issued. As of December 31, 2008, 2007 and 2006, the Company had no options issued or outstanding. 

A reconciliation of the numerator and denominator of the basic earnings per share computation to the diluted earnings per share
computation for the years ended December 31, 2008, 2007 and 2006, respectively, is presented below. 

Years ended December 31 

(Dollars in thousands, except share and per share data) 2008 2007 2006 

Basic:
Net earnings $             6,637 $             6,918 $             6,585 
Average common shares outstanding  3,674,384  3,716,427  3,777,721 

Earnings per share $ 1.81 $ 1.86 $ 1.74 

Diluted:
Net earnings $ 6,637 $ 6,918 $ 6,585 
Average common shares outstanding  3,674,384  3,716,427  3,777,721 
Dilutive effect of options issued  –      –     334 

Average diluted shares outstanding  3,674,384  3,716,427  3,778,055 
Earnings per share $ 1.81 $ 1.86 $ 1.74 
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NOTE 2: SECURITIES 

At December 31, 2008 and 2007 all securities were classified as available-for-sale. The fair value and amortized cost for 
securities available-for-sale at December 31, 2008 and 2007, by contractual maturity are presented below. Expected maturities may
differ from contractual maturities because borrowers may have the right to call or prepay obligations without prepayment penalties.

December 31, 2008

(Dollars in thousands)
1 year
or less

1 to 5
years

5 to 10
years

After 10
years

Fair
Value

Gross Unrealized Amortized 
cost Gains Losses

 Available-for-sale:
 U.S. government agencies, 

excluding mortgage- 
backed securities $     –      –      26,679  41,322  68,001   1,140  –      66,861

 State and political 
subdivisions      –      163  15,551  49,578  65,292   685  1,766  66,373

 Corporate securities      –      2,450  982  5,273  8,705   –      3,098  11,803
 Collateralized mortgage 

obligations      –      –      4,775  5,214  9,989   4  189  10,174
 Mortgage-backed securities      –      3,522  23,262  123,885  150,669   4,224  43  146,488

Total available-for-sale $     –      6,135  71,249  225,272  302,656   6,053  5,096  301,699

 Weighted average yield:
 U.S. government agencies, 

excluding mortgage- 
backed securities      –      –      4.44%  5.29%  4.96%  

 State and political 
subdivisions   –      7.12%  6.00%  6.04%  6.03%  

 Corporate securities   –      6.75%  6.02%  6.54%  6.54%  
 Collateralized mortgage 

obligations   –      –      5.07%  5.41%  5.25%  
 Mortgage-backed securities   –      3.90%  4.54%  5.38%  5.22%  

Total available-for-sale   –      5.17%  4.81%  5.54%  5.39%  
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December 31, 2007
1 year 1 to 5 5 to 10 After 10 Fair Gross Unrealized Amortized 

(Dollars in thousands) or less years years years Value Gains Losses cost 

Available-for-sale:
U.S. government agencies, 

excluding mortgage- 
backed securities $       6,475  20,100  27,314  54,372  108,261  951  54  107,364

State and political 
subdivisions  433  69  11,762  46,551  58,815  560  320  58,575

Corporate securities  –     2,528  1,011  9,320  12,859  56  118  12,921
Collateralized mortgage 

obligations  –     –     2,304  9,916  12,220  33  189  12,376
Mortgage-backed securities  –     12,942  20,588  92,688  126,218  189  1,770  127,799

Total available-for-sale $ 6,908  35,639  62,979  212,847  318,373  1,789  2,451  319,035

Weighted average yield:
U.S. government agencies, 

excluding mortgage- 
backed securities  3.74%  4.49%  5.26%  5.69%  5.24%  

State and political 
subdivisions  3.62%  7.64%  6.04%  6.10%  6.07%  

Corporate securities  –     6.75%  6.01%  6.72%  6.67%  
Collateralized mortgage 

obligations  –     –     4.04%  4.97%  4.79%  
Mortgage-backed securities  –     3.95%  3.67%  4.99%  4.67%  

Total available-for-sale  3.73%  4.46%  4.85%  5.49%  5.21%  

Securities with an aggregate fair value of $204.1 million and $193.7 million at December 31, 2008 and December 31, 2007, 
respectively, were pledged to secure public deposits, securities sold under agreements to repurchase, Federal Home Loan Bank 
(“FHLB”) advances, and for other purposes required or permitted by law. 

Yields related to tax-exempt securities are stated on a fully tax-equivalent basis using an income tax rate of 34%. 

Gross gains recognized on securities were $406 thousand, $247 thousand and $261 thousand for the years ended, December 31, 
2008, 2007 and 2006 respectively. In addition, the Company sold a privately-held investment in 2007 for a gain of $613 thousand.
Gross losses recognized on securities were $1.6 million, $607 thousand and $251 thousand for the years ended December 31, 2008,
2007 and 2006, respectively. $1.5 million of the gross losses in 2008 were due to other-than-temporary impairment related to the
Company’s investment in pooled trust preferred securities. While these pooled trust preferred securities remained current as to interest 
payments, their fair value was negatively impacted by market conditions. 

On a quarterly basis, management makes an assessment to determine whether there have been events or economic circumstances 
to indicate that a security on which there is an unrealized loss is other-than-temporarily impaired. Management considers many 
factors, including the severity and duration of the impairment; the intent and ability of the Company to hold the security for a period of 
time sufficient for a recovery in value; recent events specific to the issuer or industry; external credit ratings and recent downgrades. 
Securities on which there is an unrealized loss that is deemed to be other-than-temporary are written down to fair value with the write-
down recorded as a realized loss in securities gains (losses). The Company may from time to time dispose of an impaired security in 
response to asset/liability management decisions, future market movements, business plan changes, or if the net proceeds could be 
reinvested at a rate of return that is expected to recover the loss within a reasonable period of time. 
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The applicable date for determining when securities are in an unrealized loss position is December 31, 2008. As such, it is 
possible that a security had a market value that exceeded its amortized cost on other days during the past twelve-month period. The 
unrealized losses at December 31, 2008 were caused by changes in interest rates, widening of credit spreads, and reduced liquidity in 
applicable markets. 

The unrealized losses associated with state and municipal debt securities are primarily driven by changes in interest rates and
not due to the credit quality of the securities. These securities will continue to be monitored as part of our on-going impairment
analysis, but are expected to perform even if the rating agencies reduce the credit rating of the bond insurers. 

The unrealized losses associated with corporate securities, which generally consists of pooled and individual trust preferred 
securities issued by financial institutions, are primarily driven by illiquidity stemming from the effects of the mortgage and credit 
crises. Due to this illiquidity, it is unlikely the Company would be able to recover its investment in these securities if it sold them at 
this time. Pooled trust preferred investments primarily consist of securities issued by banks and are generally secured by over-
collateralized or default protection provided by subordinated tranches. Pooled trust preferred securities were not other-than-
temporarily impaired at December 31, 2008, if management concluded the Company had sufficient protection from subordinated 
tranches when compared with its estimate of credit losses for the individual security. The Company recorded a non-cash other-than-
temporary impairment charge of $1.5 million in the fourth quarter of 2008 on one of its pooled trust preferred investments where
management determined that its estimate of credit losses for the individual security exceeded the protection provided by subordinated 
tranches. For individual issuers, management evaluates the financial performance of the issuer on a quarterly basis to determine if it is 
probable that the issuer can make all contractual principal and interest payments. 

At December 31, 2008, management believed that it is probable that the Company will be able to collect all contractually due 
principal and interest on these securities. In addition, the Company has the intent and the ability to hold these securities until a 
recovery of costs, which may be at maturity. As a result, management does not consider these investments to be other-than-
temporarily impaired at December 31, 2008. 

The fair values of the Company’s investment securities could decline in the future if the underlying performance of the 
collateral for pooled trust preferred investments or other securities deteriorate and management determines it is probable that the 
Company will not collect all contractual principal and interest payments. As a result, there is a risk that other-than-temporary
impairment charges may occur in the future given the current economic environment. 

The fair values and gross unrealized losses on securities at December 31, 2008 and 2007, respectively, segregated by those 
securities that have been in an unrealized loss position for less than twelve months and twelve months or more are presented below. 

Less than 12 months 12 months or longer Total

 (Dollars in thousands)
Fair

Value
Unrealized

Losses
Fair

Value
Unrealized

Losses
Fair

Value
Unrealized  

Losses  

 December 31, 2008:
 U.S. government agencies, 

excluding mortgage- 
backed securities $         —   —   —   —    —   —    

 State and political 
subdivisions  30,254  1,626  1,178  140  31,432  1,766  

 Corporate securities  6,695  2,683  1,035  415  7,730  3,098  
 Collateralized mortgage 

obligations  6,099  154  2,879  35  8,978  189  
 Mortgage-backed securities  5,847  38  1,283  5  7,130  43  

Total $ 48,895  4,501  6,375  595  55,270  5,096  
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(Dollars in thousands)

Less than 12 months 12 months or longer Total

Fair
Value

Unrealized
Losses

Fair 
Value

Unrealized 
Losses

Fair 
Value

Unrealized  
Losses

 December 31, 2007:
 U.S. government agencies, 

excluding mortgage- 
backed securities $       16,939  5  14,436  49  31,375  54  

 State and political 
subdivisions  11,737  221  5,098  99  16,835  320  

 Corporate securities  3,396  118  –   –    3,396  118  
 Collateralized mortgage 

obligations  –   –   8,311  189  8,311  189  
 Mortgage-backed securities  9,907  37  80,103  1,733  90,010  1,770  

Total $ 41,979  381  107,948  2,070  149,927  2,451  

Included in other assets is stock issued by the Federal Home Loan Bank (“FHLB”) of Atlanta. FHLB stock is carried at cost, has 
no contractual maturity, has no quoted fair value, and no ready market exists. The investment in the stock is required of every member 
of the FHLB system. The investment in the stock was $5.3 million and $4.9 million at December 31, 2008 and 2007, respectively. 

NOTE 3: LOANS, NET OF UNEARNED INCOME 

(Dollars in thousands)

December 31

2008 2007

 Commercial, financial, and agricultural $        63,338 $     62,478
 Leases - commercial  341  486
 Real estate - construction:

Commercial  3,019  7,901
Residential  10,151  11,370

 Real estate - mortgage: 
Commercial  210,353  161,703
Residential  69,736  67,246

 Consumer installment  12,481  11,539
Total loans  369,419  322,723

 Less: Unearned income  (257)  (312)

Loans, net of unearned income $ 369,162 $ 322,411

During 2008 and 2007, certain executive officers and directors of the Company and the Bank, including companies with which 
they are associated, were loan customers of the Bank. Total loans outstanding to these persons at December 31, 2008 and 2007 
amounted to $3.6 million and $8.9 million, respectively. The change from 2007 to 2008 reflects payments of $8.0 million and 
advances of $2.7 million. In management’s opinion, these loans were made in the ordinary course of business at normal credit terms, 
including interest rate and collateral requirements, and do not represent more than normal credit risk. 

At December 31, 2008 and 2007, nonaccrual loans amounted to $4.4 million and $447 thousand, respectively. The gross interest 
income which would have been recorded under the original terms of those loans amount to approximately $199 thousand, $15 
thousand, and $4 thousand for the years ended December 31, 2008, 2007, and 2006, respectively. 

At December 31, 2008, the Company’s recorded investment in loans considered impaired was $4.3 million. The Company had 
no impaired loans at December 31, 2007. For the year ended December 31, 2008, the average recorded investment in impaired loans
was $2.6 million. For the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006, the Company had no average recorded investment in impaired 
loans. The Company did not recognize any interest income on impaired loans for the years ended December 31, 2008, 2007, and 2006.
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NOTE 4: ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES 

The allowance for loan losses for the years ended December 31, 2008, 2007 and 2006, is presented below. 

(Dollars in thousands)

Years ended December 31  

2008 2007 2006  

 Balance at beginning of period $         4,105 $         4,044 $         3,843   
 Charge-offs  (705)  (250)  (189)   
 Recoveries  128  288  60   

Net (charge-offs) recoveries  (577)  38  (129)   
 Provision for loan losses  870  23  330   

 Ending balance $ 4,398 $ 4,105 $ 4,044   

NOTE 5: PREMISES AND EQUIPMENT 
Premises and equipment at December 31, 2008 and 2007 is presented below. 

(Dollars in thousands)

December 31  

2008 2007  

 Land $         4,672 $         3,075   
 Buildings and improvements  5,467  6,041   
 Furniture, fixutures, and equipment  3,535  3,699   
 Construction in progress  551  68   

Total premises and equipment  14,225  12,883   
 Less: Accumulated depreciation  (6,447)  (6,460)   

Premises and Equipment, net $ 7,778 $ 6,423   

NOTE 6: DEPOSITS 
At December 31, 2008 and 2007, the composition of total deposits is presented below. 

 (Dollars in thousands)

December 31  

2008 2007  

 Non-interest bearing demand $         78,013 $         70,241  
 NOW  82,945  53,557  
 Money market  67,322  119,198  
 Savings  19,304  18,271  
 Certificates of deposit under $100,0000  102,731  88,967  
 Certificates of deposit and other time 

deposits of $100,000 or more  200,528  142,351  

Total deposits $ 550,843 $ 492,585  
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At December 31, 2008, the scheduled maturities of certificates of deposit and other time deposits of $100,000 or more is 
presented below. 

(Dollars in thousands) December 31, 2008  

 2009 $         165,022   
 2010  11,280   
 2011  5,358   
 2012  4,146   
 2013  14,722   
 2014 and after  –     

Total CDs and other time deposits of $100,000 or more $ 200,528   

During 2008 and 2007, certain executive officers and directors of the Company and the Bank, including companies with which 
they are associated, were deposit customers of the Bank. Total deposits for these persons at December 31, 2008 and 2007 amounted to 
$19.0 million and $16.9 million, respectively. 

NOTE 7: SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS 

(Dollars in thousands)

2008 2007 2006

Amount
Weighted        
Avg. Rate        Amount

Weighted         
Avg. Rate        Amount

Weighted
Avg. Rate  

 Federal funds purchased and 
securities sold under agreements 
to repurchase: 
As of December 31 $         10,910  0.04 % $         24,247  3.76 % $         14,401  5.28  %  
Average during the year  16,604  1.95  11,536  4.73  6,817  4.77       
Maximum outstanding at any 

month-end  27,315  24,247  14,401 
 Other short-term borrowings: 

As of December 31 $ –        –      % $ –        –      % $ 10,000  5.52  %  
Average during the year  –        –       1,096  5.44  1,534  5.58       
Maximum outstanding at any 

month-end   –        10,000  10,000 

Federal funds purchased represent unsecured overnight borrowings from other financial institutions by the Bank. The Bank had 
available federal fund lines totaling $46.0 million with none outstanding at December 31, 2008. 

Securities sold under agreements to repurchase represent short-term borrowings with maturities less than one year collateralized
by a portion of the Company’s securities portfolio. Securities with an aggregate carrying value of $11.0 million and $16.4 million at 
December 31, 2008 and 2007, respectively, were pledged to secure securities sold under agreements to repurchase. 

Other short-term borrowings include FHLB advances with an original maturity of one year or less. FHLB advances are 
collateralized by securities from the Company’s securities portfolio and a blanket lien on certain qualifying single-family loans held in 
the Company’s loan portfolio. At December 31, 2008 and 2007 there were no other short-term borrowings outstanding. 
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NOTE 8: LONG-TERM DEBT 

At December 31, 2008 and 2007, the composition of long-term debt is presented below. 

(Dollars in thousands)

2008 2007

Amount
Weighted
Avg. Rate Amount

Weighted   
Avg. Rate  

 FHLB advances:
Fixed Rate, due 2009 to 2017 $ 151  6.64  % $ 169  6.64  %  
Convertible - LIBOR based, due 2010 to 2018  91,000  3.94       83,000  4.10       

Total FHLB advances  91,151  3.94       83,169  4.11       
 Securities sold under agreements 

to repurchase (original maturity 
greater than one year)  25,000  4.08       25,000  4.08       

 Subordinated debentures  7,217  5.13       7,217  7.88       

Total long-term debt $         123,368  4.04  % $         115,386      4.34  %  

The Bank had $91.2 million and $83.2 million of FHLB advances with original maturities greater than one year at December 31, 
2008 and 2007, respectively. Securities with an aggregate carrying value of $64.2 million and $54.3 million and certain qualifying 
residential mortgage loans with an aggregate carrying value of $57.6 million and $59.0 million at December 31, 2008 and 2007, 
respectively, were pledged to secure FHLB advances. 

The Bank had $25.0 million in securities sold under agreements to repurchase with an original maturity greater than one year at
December 31, 2008 and 2007, respectively. These long-term securities sold under agreements to repurchase are callable by the issuer 
and therefore could mature earlier than the stated maturity date. According to the contractual terms, $20.0 million is callable in 2008, 
or after, and $5.0 million is callable in 2009, or after. Securities with an aggregate carrying value of $30.7 million and $29.9 million at 
December 31, 2008 and 2007, respectively, were pledged to secure long-term securities sold under agreements to repurchase. 

The Company formed Auburn National Bancorporation Capital Trust I (“Trust”), a wholly-owned statutory business trust, in 
2003. The Trust issued $7.0 million of trust preferred securities that were sold to third parties. The proceeds from the sale of the trust 
preferred securities and trust common securities that we hold, were used to purchase subordinated debentures of $7.2 million from the 
Company, which are presented as long-term debt in the consolidated balance sheets and qualify for inclusion in Tier 1 capital for 
regulatory capital purposes, subject to certain limitations. The debentures mature on December 31, 2033 and may be redeemed on or 
after December 31, 2008.

The following is a schedule of annual maturities of long-term debt: 

(Dollars in thousands) 20132009 2010 2011 2012 Thereafter Total  

 FHLB advances $         18  15,018  8,018  15,018          18  53,061  91,151   
 Securities sold under 

agreements to repurchase 
(with an original maturity 
greater than one year)  –    –    5,000  5,000  –    15,000  25,000   

 Subordinated debentures  –    –    –    –    –    7,217  7,217   
Total long-term debt $ 18  15,018  13,018  20,018          18  75,278  123,368   
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NOTE 9: OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS) 

Comprehensive income is defined as the change in equity from all transactions other than those with shareholders, and it 
includes net earnings and other comprehensive income (loss). Other comprehensive income (loss) for the years ended December 31,
2008, 2007, and 2006, is presented below. 

(In thousands)
Pre-tax
amount

Tax (expen )se
benefit

Net of
tax amount  

 2008:
 Unrealized net holding gain on securities $ 450   (187)  263    
 Reclassification adjustment for realized losses on securities  1,168   (431)  737    

Other comprehensive income $ 1,618   (618)  1,000    

 2007:
 Unrealized net holding gain on securities $         3,483   (1,393)  2,090    
 Reclassification adjustment for realized gains on securities  (253)  101   (152)   

Other comprehensive income $ 3,230   (1,292)  1,938    

 2006:
 Unrealized net holding loss on securities $ 2,746   (1,098)  1,648    
 Net gain on cash flow hedge derivative  8   (3)  5    
 Reclassification adjustment for realized gains on securities  (10)  4   (6)   

Other comprehensive income $ 2,744   (1,097)  1,647    

NOTE 10: INCOME TAXES 

The aggregate amount of income tax expense (benefit) included in the consolidated statements of earnings and in the 
consolidated statements of stockholders’ equity for the years ended December 31, 2008, 2007, and 2006 is presented below. 

(Dollars in thousands)

Years ended December 31  

2008 2007 2006  

Earnings $         2,023 $         2,240  2,312  
Stockholders’ equity, for accumulated other comprehensive income  618  1,292  1,097  

Total $ 2,641 $ 3,532  3,409  
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For the years ended December 31, 2008, 2007, and 2006 the components of income tax expense from continuing operations are 
presented below. 

Years ended December 31  

(Dollars in thousands) 2008 2007 2006  

 Current income taxes: $
Federal  2,321  2,078  2,305  
State  370  97  396  

Total current income taxes  2,691  2,175  2,701  
 Deferred income taxes: 

Federal  (589)  (82)  (343)  
State  (79)  147  (46)  

Total deferred income taxes  (668)  65  (389)  

Total income taxes $         2,023  2,240  2,312  

Total income tax expense differs from the amounts computed by applying the statutory federal income tax rate of 34% to 
earnings before income taxes. A reconciliation of the differences for the years ended December 31, 2008, 2007 and 2006, is presented 
below. 

(Dollars in thousands)

2008 2007 2006

Amount

Percent of
pre-tax

earnings Amount

Percent fo
pre-tax

earnings Amount

Percent o  f
pre-tax

earnings

 Earnings before income taxes $         8,660  9,158  8,897 

 Income taxes at statutory rate  2,944  34.0 %  3,114  34.0  3,025  34.0   
Tax-exempt interest  (779)  (9.0)  (625)  (6.8)  (594)  (6.7)  
State income taxes, net of 

federal tax effect  192  2.2   161  1.8  231  2.6   
Low-income housing credit  (228)  (2.6)  (228)  (2.5)  (228)  (2.6)  
Bank owned life insurance  (160)  (1.8)  (186)  (2.0)  (152)  (1.7)  
Other  54  0.6   4  0.0  30  0.3   

Total income tax expense $ 2,023  23.4 %  2,240  24.5  2,312   26.0 
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The tax effects of temporary differences that give rise to significant portions of the deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities 
at December 31, 2008 and 2007 are presented below: 

(Dollars in thousands)

December 31  

2008 2007  

Deferred tax assets:
Allowance for loan losses $        1,647  1,515  
Depreciation  –    165  
Securities  581  –    
Other assets  137  –    
Unrealized loss on securities  –    265  
Other  30  9  

Total deferred tax assets  2,395  1,954  

 Deferred tax liabilities:
Depreciation  194  –    
Discount accretion  499  534  
Unrealized gain on securities  353  –    
FHLB stock dividends  19  25  
Prepaid expenses  81  92  
Deferred loan fees  44  57  
Other  –    91  

Total deferred tax liabilities  1,190  799  

Net deferred tax asset $ 1,205  1,155  

The change in the net deferred tax asset (liability) for the years ended December 31, 2008, 2007 and 2006, is presented below. 

(Dollars in thousands)

Years ended December 31  

2008 2007 2006  

 Net deferred tax asset:
 Balance, beginning of year $         1,155  2,512  3,220  
 Deferred tax (expense) benefit related to 

continuing operations  668  (65)  389  
 Stockholders’ equity, for accumulated 

other comprehensive loss (income)  (618)  (1,292)  (1,097)  
 Balance, end of year $ 1,205  1,155  2,512  

In assessing the realization of deferred tax assets, management considers whether it is more likely than not that some portion or 
all of the deferred tax assets will not be realized. The ultimate realization of deferred tax assets is dependent upon the generation of 
future taxable income during the periods in which those temporary differences become deductible. Management considers the 
scheduled reversal of deferred tax liabilities, projected future taxable income, and tax planning strategies in making this assessment. 
Based upon the level of historical taxable income and projection for future taxable income over the periods which the temporary
differences resulting in the deferred tax assets are deductible, management believes it is more likely than not that the Company will 
realize the benefits of these deductible differences. 

In June 2006, the FASB issued FIN 48, which clarifies the accounting for uncertain income tax positions by providing guidance 
on recognition, derecognition, measurement, classification, interest and penalties, accounting in interim periods, disclosure and 
transition. The Company adopted FIN 48 on January 1, 2007, and determined there was no need to make an adjustment to retained 
earnings upon adoption of this Interpretation. As of December 31, 2008, the Company had no unrecognized tax benefits related to
federal or state income tax 
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matters. The Company does not anticipate any material increase or decrease in unrecognized tax benefits during 2009 relative to any 
tax positions taken prior to December 31, 2008. 

As of December 31, 2008, the Company has accrued no interest and no penalties related to uncertain tax positions. It is the 
Company’s policy to recognize interest and penalties related to income tax matters in income tax expense. 

The Company and its subsidiaries file consolidated U.S. federal and State of Alabama income tax returns. The Company is 
currently open to audit under the statute of limitations by the Internal Revenue Service for the years ended December 31, 2005 through 
2008. The Company is currently open to audit by the State of Alabama for the years ended December 31, 2003, through 2008, 
although certain matters have been closed. 

NOTE 11: EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLAN 

The Company has a 401(k) Plan that covers substantially all employees. Participants may contribute up to 10% of eligible 
compensation subject to certain limits based on federal tax laws. The Company’s matching contributions to the Plan are determined by 
the board of directors. Participants become 20% vested in their accounts after two years of service and 100% vested after six years of 
service. Company matching contributions to the Plan were $119 thousand, $109 thousand, and $107 thousand for the years ended 
December 31, 2008, 2007, and 2006, respectively, and are included in salaries and benefits expense. 

NOTE 12: DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS 

Financial derivatives are reported at fair value in other assets or other liabilities. The accounting for changes in the fair value of 
a derivative depends on whether it has been designated and qualifies as part of a hedging relationship. For derivatives not designated 
as hedges, the gain or loss is recognized in current earnings. From time to time, the Company may enter into interest rate swaps
(“swaps”) to facilitate customer transactions and meet their financing needs. Upon entering into these instruments to meet customer 
needs, the Company enters into offsetting positions in order to minimize the risk to the Company. These swaps qualify as derivatives, 
but are not designated as hedging instruments. 

Interest rate swap contracts involve the risk of dealing with counterparties and their ability to meet contractual terms. When the 
fair value of a derivative instrument contract is positive, this generally indicates that the counter party or customer owes the Company, 
and results in credit risk to the Company. When the fair value of a derivative instrument contract is negative, the Company owes the 
customer or counterparty and therefore, has no credit risk. 

A summary of the Company’s interest rate swaps is presented below. 

(Dollars in thousands)

December 31, 2008  

Notional 
Amount

Estimated  
fair value  

 Interest rate swap agreements:
 Pay fixed / receive variable swaps $         6,767  (1,580)  
 Pay variable / receive fixed swaps  6,767  1,580   

Total $ 13,534  —    
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NOTE 13: COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 

Credit-Related Financial Instruments 

The Company is party to credit related financial instruments with off-balance sheet risk in the normal course of business to meet
the financing needs of its customers. These financial instruments include commitments to extend credit and standby letters of credit. 
Such commitments involve, to varying degrees, elements of credit and interest rate risk in excess of the amount recognized in the
consolidated balance sheets. 

The Company’s exposure to credit loss is represented by the contractual amount of these commitments. The Company follows 
the same credit policies in making commitments as it does for on-balance sheet instruments. 

At December 31, 2008 and 2007, the following financial instruments were outstanding whose contract amount represents credit 
risk:

(Dollars in thousands)

December 31  

2008 2007  

 Commitments to extend credit $        39,582 $        54,460   
 Standby letters of credit  9,265  10,055   

Commitments to extend credit are agreements to lend to a customer as long as there is no violation of any condition established
in the contract. Commitments generally have fixed expiration dates or other termination clauses and may require payment of a fee.
The commitments for lines of credit may expire without being drawn upon. Therefore, total commitment amounts do not necessarily
represent future cash requirements. The amount of collateral obtained, if it is deemed necessary by the Company, is based on 
management’s credit evaluation of the customer. 

Standby letters of credit are conditional commitments issued by the Company to guarantee the performance of a customer to a 
third party. Those letters of credit are primarily issued to support public and private borrowing arrangements. Essentially all letters of 
credit issued have expiration dates within one year. The credit risk involved in issuing letters of credit is essentially the same as that 
involved in extending loan facilities to customers. The Company holds various assets as collateral supporting those commitments for 
which collateral is deemed necessary. The Company has recorded a liability for the estimated fair value of these standby letters of 
credit in the amount of $89 thousand and $87 thousand at December 31, 2008 and 2007, respectively. 

Other Commitments 

Minimum lease payments under leases classified as operating leases due in each of the five years subsequent to December 31, 
2008, are as follows: 2009, $235 thousand; 2010, $179 thousand; 2011, $120 thousand; 2012, $78 thousand; 2013, $26 thousand. 

Contingent Liabilities 

The Company and the Bank are involved in various legal proceedings, arising in connection with their business. In the opinion 
of management, based upon consultation with legal counsel, the ultimate resolution of these proceeding will not have a material
dverse affect upon the consolidated financial condition or results of operations of the Company and the Bank. a
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NOTE 14: FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 

SFAS No. 107, “Disclosures about Fair Value of Financial Instruments”, requires disclosure of fair value information about 
financial instruments, whether or not recognized on the face of the balance sheet, for which it is practicable to estimate that value. The 
assumptions used in the estimation of the fair value of the Company’s financial instruments are explained below. Where quoted 
market prices are not available, fair values are based on estimates using discounted cash flow and other valuation techniques. 
Discounted cash flows can be significantly affected by the assumptions used, including the discount rate and estimates of future cash 
flows. The following fair value estimates cannot be substantiated by comparison to independent markets and should not be considered 
representative of the liquidation value of the Company’s financial instruments, but rather a good–faith estimate of the fair value of 
financial instruments held by the Company. SFAS No. 107 excludes certain financial instruments and all nonfinancial instruments
from its disclosure requirements. 

The following methods and assumptions were used by the Company in estimating the fair value of its financial instruments: 

Cash and cash equivalents 

Due to their short-term nature, the carrying amounts reported in the balance sheet are assumed to approximate fair value for 
these assets. For purposes of disclosure, cash equivalents include federal funds sold and other short-term investments. 

Securities

The fair values of securities are based primarily upon quoted market prices. In some instances, for securities that are not widely
traded, market quotes for comparable securities were used. 

Loans, including loans held for sale 

The fair value of loans is calculated using discounted cash flows. The discount rates used to determine the present value of the
loan portfolio are estimated market discount rates that reflect the credit and interest rate risk inherent in the loan portfolio. This 
method of estimating fair value does not incorporate the exit-price concept of fair value prescribed by SFAS No. 157. The 
estimated maturities are based on the Company’s historical experience with repayments adjusted to estimate the effect of current
market conditions. The carrying amount of accrued interest approximates its fair value. The fair value of loans held for sale is
estimated using market values. 

Deposits 

The fair values disclosed for demand deposits, such as interest and noninterest checking, NOW accounts, savings and certain 
types of money market accounts, are by definition, equal to the amount payable on demand at the reporting date (i.e., their 
carrying amount). The carrying amounts of variable-rate, fixed-term money market accounts and certificates of deposit 
approximate their fair values at the reporting date. Fair values for fixed-rate certificates of deposit are estimated using 
discounted cash flows. The discount rates used are based on estimated market rates for deposits of similar remaining maturities.

Short-term borrowings 

The fair values of federal funds purchased, securities sold under agreements to repurchase, and other short–term borrowings 
approximate their carrying value. 
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Long–term debt 

The fair value of the Company’s fixed rate long–term debt is estimated using discounted cash flows based on estimated current 
market rates for similar types of borrowing arrangements. The carrying amount of the Company’s variable rate long–term debt 
approximates its fair value. 

Derivative Instruments 

The carrying amounts of derivative instruments represent their fair value based on information from a third party. 

The carrying value and related estimated fair value of the Company’s financial instruments at December 31, 2008 and 2007 are 
presented below. 

(Dollars in thousands)

2008 2007

Carrying 
amount

Estimated
fair value

Carrying 
amount

Estimated
fair value

Financial Assets: 
Cash and cash equivalents $         36,433 $         36,433 $         13,498 $         13,498         
Securities  302,656  302,656  318,373  318,373         
Loans, net of allowance for loan losses (1)  368,583  370,813  321,284  322,739         
Derivative Assets  1,580  1,580  625  625         

Financial Liabilities: 
Deposits $ 550,843 $ 557,452 $ 492,585 $ 491,423         
Short-term borrowings  10,910  10,910  24,247  24,247         
Long-term debt  123,368  134,110  115,386  114,236         
Derivative Liabilities  1,580  1,580  625  625         

(1) includes loans held for sale 

NOTE 15: FAIR VALUE DISCLOSURES 

The Company adopted the provisions of SFAS No. 157, “Fair Value Measurements”, effective January 1, 2008. Under this 
standard, fair value is defined as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability (i.e., the “exit price”) in 
an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. SFAS 157 establishes a hierarchy for inputs used in
measuring fair value that maximizes the use of observable inputs and minimizes the use of unobservable inputs by requiring that most 
observable inputs be used when available. Observable inputs are inputs that market participants would use in pricing the asset or 
liability developed based on market data obtained from sources independent of the Company. Unobservable inputs are inputs that 
reflect the Company’s assumptions about the assumptions market participants would use in pricing the asset or liability developed 
based on the best information available in the circumstances. The hierarchy is broken down into three levels based on the reliability of 
inputs as follows: 

Level 1—inputs to the valuation methodology are quoted prices (unadjusted) for identical assets or liabilities in active markets.

Level 2—inputs to the valuation methodology include quoted prices for similar assets and liabilities in active markets, and 
inputs that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly, for substantially the full term of the financial 
instrument. 

Level 3—inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable and significant to the fair value measurement. 

The Company’s assets and liabilities recorded at fair value have been categorized based upon a fair value hierarchy in 
accordance with SFAS No. 157. 
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(Dollars in thousands) Amount

Quoted Prices in 
Active Markets

for
Identical Assets 

(Level 1)

Significant 
Other 

Observable
Inputs 

(Level 2)

Significant 
Unobservable

Inputs

Securities – where quoted prices are available in an active market, securities are classified within level 1 of the hierarchy. Level 
1 securities include highly liquid government securities such as U.S. Treasuries and exchange-traded equity securities. When 
instruments are traded in secondary markets and quoted market prices are not available, the Company generally relies on prices 
obtained from independent vendors. Vendors compile prices from various sources and often apply matrix pricing for similar securities
when no price is observable. Securities measured with these valuation techniques are generally classified within Level 2 of the
hierarchy and often involve using quoted market prices for similar securities, pricing models or discounted cash flow analyses using 
inputs observable in the market where available. Examples include U.S. government agency securities, mortgage-backed securities,
and collateralized mortgage obligations. 

In certain cases where there is limited activity or less transparency around inputs to the valuation, securities are classified within 
Level 3 of the valuation hierarchy. Level 3 models are utilized when quoted prices are not available for certain securities or in markets 
where trading activity has slowed or ceased. When quoted prices are not available and are not provided by third party pricing services, 
management judgment is necessary to determine fair value. As such, fair value is determined using discounted cash flow analysis
models, incorporating default rates, estimation of prepayment characteristics and implied volatilities. During the year ended 
December 31, 2008, the Company determined that Level 3 pricing models should be utilized for valuing its investments in pooled and
single issue trust preferred securities. Management determined that an orderly and active market for these securities did not exist based 
on a significant reduction in trading volume and widening spreads during the year ended December 31, 2008.

Other assets – the Company has certain financial assets carried at fair value, including interest rate swap agreements. The 
carrying amount of interest rate swap agreements is based on information obtained from a third party bank. These swaps qualify as
derivatives, but are not designated as hedging instruments. The Company had no derivative contracts to assist in managing interest
rate sensitivity at December 31, 2008 and 2007, respectively. The Company reflects these assets within Level 2 of the valuation
hierarchy. 

Other liabilities – the Company has certain financial liabilities carried at fair value, including interest rate swap agreements. The 
carrying amount of interest rate swap agreements is based on information obtained from a third party bank. These swaps qualify as
derivatives, but are not designated as hedging instruments. The Company had no derivative contracts to assist in managing interest
rate sensitivity at December 31, 2008 and 2007, respectively. The Company reflects these liabilities within Level 2 of the valuation 
hierarchy. 

The following table presents the financial instruments carried at fair value as of December 31, 2008, by caption, on the 
consolidated balance sheets and by SFAS No. 157 valuation hierarchy (as described above): 

Assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis as of December 31, 2008 

(Level 3)

Securities available-for-sale $         302,656  –        293,951  8,705   
Other assets  1,580  –        1,580  –     

Total assets at fair value $ 304,236  –        295,531  8,705   

Other liabilities $ 1,580  –        1,580  –     
Total liabilities at fair value $ 1,580  –        1,580  –     
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The following is a reconciliation of the beginning and ending balances of recurring fair value measurements for securities 
available-for-sale recognized in the accompanying condensed consolidated balance sheets using Level 3 inputs: 

(Dollars in thousands) Year ended December 31, 2008

Beginning balance             $         —      
Total realized and unrealized gains and losses: —      

Included in net earnings —      
Included in other comprehensive income (590)   

Purchases, issuances and settlements —      
Transfers in and/or out of Level 3 9,295    

Ending balance             $ 8,705    

NOTE 16: REGULATORY RESTRICTIONS AND CAPITAL RATIOS 

The Company and the Bank are subject to various regulatory capital requirements administered by federal banking agencies. 
Failure to meet minimum capital requirements can initiate certain mandatory – and possibly additional discretionary – actions by
regulators that, if undertaken, could have a material effect on the consolidated financial statements. Under capital adequacy guidelines 
and the regulatory framework for prompt corrective action, the Company and the Bank must meet specific capital guidelines that 
involve quantitative measures of the Company’s and Bank’s assets, liabilities, and certain off–balance sheet items as calculated under 
regulatory accounting practices. The Company’s and Bank’s capital amounts and classification are also subject to qualitative 
judgments by the regulators about components, risk weightings, and other factors, and the Federal Reserve is encouraging the 
maintenance of higher levels of capital well above the minimum ratios. Supervisory assessments of capital adequacy may differ 
significantly from conclusions based solely upon risk-based capital ratios. Quantitative measures established by regulation to ensure
capital adequacy require the Company and the Bank to maintain minimum amounts and ratios (set forth in the table below) Tier 1 
leverage capital ratio, Tier 1 risk-based ratio and total risk-based ratio (defined in regulations, see “Supervision and Regulation”). 
Management believes, as of December 31, 2008, that the Company and the Bank meet all capital adequacy requirements to which they
are subject. 

As of December 31, 2008, the Bank is “well capitalized” under the regulatory framework for prompt corrective action. To be 
categorized as “well capitalized,” the Bank must maintain minimum total risk–based, Tier I risk–based, and Tier I leverage ratios as 
set forth in the table. Management is not aware of any conditions or events since that notification that management believes have
changed the Bank’s capital category. 
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The actual capital amounts and ratios and the aforementioned minimums as of December 31, 2008 and 2007 are presented 
below. 

Actual
Minimum for capital 
adequacy purposes

Minimum to be
well capitalized

(Dollars in thousands) Amount Ratio Amount Ratio Amount Ratio
 At December 31, 2008:
 Tier 1 Leverage Capital 

Auburn National Bancorporation $     63,629  8.75 % $ 29,101  4.00 %  N/A  N/A   
AuburnBank  59,473  8.22   28,929  4.00  $     36,161  5.00 % 

 Tier 1 Risk-Based Capital
Auburn National Bancorporation $ 63,629  14.23 % $ 17,881  4.00 %  N/A  N/A   
AuburnBank  59,473  13.43   17,718  4.00  $ 26,577  6.00 % 

 Total Risk-Based Capital
 N/AAuburn National Bancorporation $ 68,027  15.22 % $ 35,761  8.00 %  N/A   

AuburnBank  63,871  14.42   35,436  8.00  $ 44,295  10.00 % 
 At December 31, 2007:
 Tier 1 Leverage Capital

Auburn National Bancorporation $ 60,521  9.02 % $ 26,872  4.00 %  N/A  N/A   
AuburnBank  55,570  8.34   26,655  4.00  $ 33,318  5.00 % 

 Tier 1 Risk-Based Capital
 N/AAuburn National Bancorporation $ 60,521  14.74 % $ 16,422  4.00 %  N/A   

AuburnBank  55,570  13.69   16,240  4.00  $ 24,360  6.00 % 

 Total Risk-Based Capital
Auburn National Bancorporation $ 64,627  15.74 % $ 32,844  8.00 %  N/A  N/A   
AuburnBank  59,676  14.70   32,480  8.00  $ 40,600  10.00 % 

Dividends paid by the Bank are a principal source of funds available to the Company for payment of dividends to its 
stockholders and for other needs. Applicable federal and state statutes and regulations impose restrictions on the amounts of dividends 
that may be declared by the subsidiary bank. State statutes restrict the Bank from declaring dividends in excess of the sum of the 
current year’s earnings plus the retained net earnings from the preceding two years without prior approval. In addition to the formal 
statutes and regulations, regulatory authorities also consider the adequacy of the Bank’s total capital in relation to its assets, deposits, 
and other such items. Capital adequacy considerations could further limit the availability of dividends from the Bank. At 
December 31, 2008, the Bank could have declared additional dividends of approximately $6.5 million without prior approval of 
regulatory authorities. As a result of this limitation, approximately $50.5 million of the Company’s investment in the Bank was
restricted from transfer in the form of dividends. 
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NOTE 17: AUBURN NATIONAL BANCORPORATION (PARENT COMPANY) 

The Parent Company’s condensed balance sheet and related condensed statements of earnings and cash flows are as follows: 

CONDENSED BALANCE SHEETS 

 December 31

 (Dollars in thousands) 2008 2007  

 Assets:
 Cash and due from banks $         855 $         1,271  
 Investment in bank subsidiary  60,075  55,172  
 Premises and Equipment  3,575  4,103  
 Other assets  602  564  

Total assets $ 65,107 $ 61,110  

 Liabilities:
 Accrued expenses and other liabilities $ 762 $ 875  
 Long-term debt  7,217  7,217  

Total liabilities  7,979  8,092  
 Stockholders' equity  57,128  53,018  

Total liabilities and stockholders' equity $ 65,107 $ 61,110  

CONDENSED STATEMENTS OF EARNINGS 

Years ended December 31  

 (Dollars in thousands) 2008 2007 2006

 Income:
Dividends from bank subsidiary $        3,136 $        4,753 $       6,934   
Noninterest income  307  463  387   

Total income  3,443  5,216  7,321   

 Expense:
Interest  397  583  560   
Non-interest  526  494  437   

Total expense  923  1,077  997   
 Earnings before income tax benefit and equity 

in undistributed earnings of bank subsidiary  2,520  4,139  6,324   
 Income tax benefit  (214)  (224)  (234)  
 Earnings before equity in undistributed earnings 

of bank subsidiary  2,734  4,363  6,558   
 Equity in undistributed earnings of bank subsidiary  3,903  2,555  27   

Net Earnings $ 6,637 $ 6,918 $ 6,585   
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CONDENSED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

Years ended December 31   

(Dollars in thousands) 2008 2007 2006   

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net earnings $        6,637 $        6,918 $        6,585    
Adjustments to reconcile net earnings to net cash 

provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization  110  116  114    
Loss on sale of premises and equipment  142  –      –        
(Increase) decrease in other assets  (38)  91  (8)   
Decrease (increase) in other liabilities  (113)  241  186    
Equity in undistributed earnings of bank subsidiary  (3,903)  (2,555)  (27)   

Net cash provided by operating activities  2,835  4,811  6,850    

Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchases of premises and equipment  (6)  (605)  (2,491)   
Proceeds from sale of premises and equipment  282  –      –        

Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities  276  (605)  (2,491)   

Cash flows from financing activities:
Stock repurchases  (813)  (1,613)  (1,378)   
Proceeds from sale of treasury stock  2  –      27    
Dividends paid  (2,716)  (2,643)  (2,417)   

Net cash used in financing activities  (3,527)  (4,256)  (3,768)   

Net change in cash and cash equivalents  (416)  (50)  591    
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period  1,271  1,321  730    
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period $ 855 $ 1,271 $ 1,321    

NOTE 18: SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 

In February 2009, the FDIC adopted an interim rule imposing a 20 basis point special assessment for FDIC insured institutions 
on June 30, 2009. The assessment will be collected on September 30, 2009. EITF Topic No. D-47, “Accounting for the Refund of 
Bank Insurance Fund and Savings Association Insurance Fund Premiums”, indicates that the liability for a potential special 
assessment of deposit insurance premiums should be accrued when the proposed rule or legislation is enacted. In this case, the interim 
rule is effective April 1, 2009 and will be based on balances as of June 30, 2009. As such, the Company will accrue the liability in its 
second quarter results ending June 30, 2009. Depending upon the significance of the special assessment to the Company’s results of 
operations, the Company will disclose the estimated amount of the accrual in its first quarter filing (i.e. the quarter ending March 31, 
2009), if necessary. The FDIC has indicated that the amount of the special assessment (i.e. 20 basis points) may be reduced if the 
United States Congress expands the FDIC’s borrowing capacity from the United States Treasury from $30 billion to $100 billion or
more, or if other funding is provided from sources other than insurance assessments. 

In March 2009, one of the Company’s correspondent banks announced that it had entered into a consent order with the 
Comptroller of the Currency (“OCC”), which among other things, requires the correspondent bank to raise and maintain levels of 
capital well above regulatory minimums for well-capitalized banks, and to submit a capital restoration plan acceptable to the OCC. At 
December 31, 2008, the Company owned trust preferred securities and common stock issued by the correspondent bank’s holding 
company. At December 31, 2008, the carrying value of these trust preferred securities held in the Company’s available-for-sale 
securities portfolio was approximately $763,000, with an amortized cost of $1,425,000. The common stock investment is carried at its 
cost, has no contractual maturity, has no quoted fair value, and no ready market exists. The carrying value of the common stock
investment was approximately $2,000,000 at December 31, 2008 and was included in other assets on the Company’s consolidated 
balance sheet. In accordance with Company policy (refer to Note 1 “Summary of Significant Accounting Policies”), the Company will 
make an assessment at the end of the first quarter (March 31, 2009) to determine whether there have been events or economic 
circumstances to indicate that a security on which there is an unrealized loss is other-than-temporarily impaired. 
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STOCK PERFORMANCE AND RELATED INFORMATION

The Company’s Common Stock is listed on the Nasdaq Global Market, under the symbol “AUBN”. As of March 10, 2009, there 
were approximately 3,646,947 shares of the Company’s Common Stock issued and outstanding, which were held by approximately 
433 shareholders of record. The following table sets forth, for the indicated periods, the high and low closing sale prices for the 
Company’s Common Stock as reported on the Nasdaq Global Market, and the cash dividends paid to shareholders during the indicated
periods. 

   

Closing
Price

Per Share (1)

Cash 
Dividends
Declared

   High Low
2008   
First Quarter $     24.50 $    19.00 $ 0.185
Second Quarter   23.71 21.50 0.185
Third Quarter   25.00 22.10 0.185
Fourth Quarter   23.97 19.06 0.185

2007   
First Quarter $     30.00 $ 26.48 $ 0.175
Second Quarter   29.00 26.03 0.175
Third Quarter   27.88 23.25 0.175
Fourth Quarter   25.56 21.30 0.175

(1) The price information represents actual transactions. 

The Company has paid cash dividends on its capital stock since 1985. Prior to this time, the Bank paid cash dividends since its
organization in 1907, except during the Depression years of 1932 and 1933. Holders of Common Stock are entitled to receive such
dividends as may be declared by the Company’s Board of Directors. The amount and frequency of cash dividends will be determined
in the judgment of the Company’s Board of Directors based upon a number of factors, including the Company’s earnings, financial
condition, capital requirements and other relevant factors. Company management currently intends to continue its present dividend 
policies. 

The amount of dividends payable by the Bank is limited by law and regulation. The need to maintain adequate capital in the 
Bank also limits dividends that may be paid to the Company. Although Federal Reserve policy could restrict future dividends on 
Common Stock, such policy places no current restrictions on such dividends. See “MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND 
ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS — CAPITAL ADEQUACY.”  

ISSUER PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES

Period(1)

Total Number of     
Shares (or Units)    

Purchased(2)
Average Price Paid   
per Share (or Unit)   

Total Number of Shares      
(or Units) Purchased as      

Part of Publicly         
Announced Plans or         

Programs(3)        

Maximum Number (or         
Approximate Dollar Value) of       

Shares (or Units) that May Yet  
Be Purchased Under the Plans or     

Programs        
October 1     – 
October 31, 2008   2,887 $22.42   2,887 192,090

November 1 –     
November 30,  2008 26,836   23.48 26,836 165,254

December 1 – 
December 31, 2008      186   22.05      186 165,068

Total 29,909 $23.37 29,909 165,068
(1) Based on trade date, not settlement date. 
(2) A total of 29,457 shares were purchased in privately negotiated transactions. 
(3) On April 8, 2008, the Company’s Board of Directors authorized a stock repurchase program pursuant to which the Company was 
authorized to repurchase up to 200 thousand shares of its common stock. As of December 31, 2008, approximately 165 thousand 
shares may yet be purchased under the April 2008 authorization. The April 2008 authorization will expire February 28, 2010. 
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Performance Graph 

The following performance graph and related information shall not be deemed “soliciting material” nor to be “filed” with the 
SEC, nor shall such information be incorporated by reference into any future filings under the Securities Act of 1933 or the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934, each as amended, except to the extent we specifically incorporate it by reference into such filing. 

The following line-graph compares the cumulative, total return on the Company’s Common Stock from December 31, 2003 to 
December 31, 2008, with that of the Nasdaq Composite Index and SNL Southeast Bank Index (assuming a $100 investment on 
December 31, 2003). Cumulative total return represents the change in stock price and the amount of dividends received over the 
indicated period, assuming the reinvestment of dividends. 

Period Ending
  Index 12/31/03 12/31/04 12/31/05 12/31/06 12/31/07 12/31/08  
  Auburn National Bancorporation Inc.  100.00  107.75  119.23  159.69  124.60  117.87   
  Nasdaq Composite  100.00  108.59  110.08  120.56  132.39  78.72   
  SNL Southeast Bank  100.00  118.59  121.39  142.34  107.23  43.41   
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